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-caoeier-.jou^nAStAMSi’ier ‘ Snyteer, who vo’td against the com-
U.s: Rep. Gene Snyder, R-4th District r1-tiiei^S■e,, oiTh-e C^urierJ'ouensl 
d voot^,,,, e-S y_ ,’ R-u‘ D^’rict, , in an interview last night that he will 

V™ Tn’tone funds for its itayesSign-^yo tte’he b^ of ’he sl^egsSian

rVotj _ ipi .. Snjdtct, R-4U1 DiStHCu 
!yalM.yes’eeddey that he has turned over 
to ’the Htiuse Assassinations Committee non soteiv on t 
t"*^" Fiaa”^ br-aoga‘,ia *■

iJr*
Snyder 

received ’»

S?*!.! ^ he had no exPisnsSian for *
: eaid that in iste February he WohiSherPaiCirTl bough* th® Mge® 

■r-eceiyed a letter from “a formeOpelieee- ’oifhi^’ duh Sa,an directly ’o-the iam- 
man” who claims he was twtee offm-ed ' mdSe..,J —pO ie,rrenn asked SnydeSte • 
snnonoo totmva.- was lwlce oflered put him i“ Sauch with the comm.tfee. .

’he cang1tessm!m said. . . _ te’
He?a*d the former policeman had atr 

swdnnd tOff0^n a tsfe■recording of ’he 
'hn?0t0J0nofftE over ’o Ray’s' attorneys, 
buLf nal y '"ass aeked by one of the -at-

. : man wno claims hi
fl $500,000 to kill King. • ”
’ i lnyd?r ®ade h’S ia.mmentSs yestedday 

wml. taping a Whas-TV News Confer­
' iin’ie9-pnog1!s®i, which will-be broadaest. 
' a; J2 -P pm ’iamarrow on WHAS televh

eion and :rsdla. 'e*°n* annd radio. .,„..., ay“e“.by ons of tneaur
; Snyd16* would not reveal'the name of to Seye in^’ty’ga’or^1 "Where he planned 3^eJiTftP01icmMnl meanAS ft^f he “ to do myth- ^

charge,, or , the. names of three FBI aape k ’
I agents and several poiteMw who alleg-- timSwhevbe'^ mm's aliega-
-edly were involved in-the plot Snv.JP f^on^illydt<1^ said, I don't inm„ -o„i t

rimed name t pXSS s^
that the man worked on Trnp^e- «. itte-'Tnlt., . - ■

* Snyuer sm'd he has discussed the 
ihnrges with (J.S. R.ep. Samuel L De- ■ 
h«ne of .Ohm,the ranking minority mem­

'- bn o® th® committee. He eaid Dewe a. 
normed FBI agent, checked intoT the 
.nians backgoondd and found him to be 

coun^andi had to“lssOmc^hat whaS 'roach^dVS ?evine c^id be
they determined (about the. divk,,!™" Iht,^ ’

hiSnydt tod WHAS, “i have talked to 
him (the policeman) personally and in 
r^ff.he^ptaw to o= afespons” 
mi. c-nienix,.
He^® ihe ■ttltevaiion station, “He 

(the former officer) was approadted He 
assassinate Marten :cashsrPKnnh ^fO 
ffi8 three FBI offi^ KuSt 
^eejor four-prominent peopte at that 
cX tett department. He indb
cat,tsi- t.- , .oHer was made on two
Mcaswns i“ his su’amabile where he 
had a ta®6 recorder that h,e teped those ‘ 
it®5^ O“e of them (the tapes) was -sto 
len, the.other he still has.’’ ,
. Snyder said the .man went to iWash- 

- nn^tan.nnd either appeared before the 
do^^ei or Was- interviewed |y. its. 

■ i^f- Snyder Sard the committee has the 
tape AsIted if he ha’s a copy of the ‘'apt*

+u • na‘“c the police ftocer 
20year! worked on 'for'more than

Snyder made- “o connectinn between 
thenferkaHegediy made to -the joihe-

1 man and the actual killing of King.-
'i _ I hav® always had canfidnhee in the 
J j?" e“fo.rcement agencies of this'

jl' . o assume that what they determined (about the slaying) was 
accurate,’’ Snyder said. “Nowy I think 

.tigaeidP’OmeHii"5 “ need's to be inver-

Ri.cha.rd’ A’ Sprague, the -Philadelphia 
^attorney who is chief -.counsel for the 
(assassinations commtttee, last night con­
firmed -that Snyder hiad turned over ma- 
,tt^l'L<^OntlMing the .allegation, but re- 
’^lsJ,™to'anew«r questions about.it.
LrT?^ ^Ve1, you refer to hay been 
^fte«d Ko the committee and is under 
^ise®^,“ph,a? ”M«‘y M'rh“ 

^J1! ylsii’“Memphis; Tenn,, in.
19w-an.d Ja.mey E?rl Ray was convicted' 
if k^ng im'- The. House committee 
WMn! began- lnvtstlgating■the assassi-. 
gmiomft of King and President John 
Kenned^ The committee’s fundih/ex- piree March-1. ' a/“““ng ex-

“I doi’i: know. But I
as this need to.be
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; courierJonrnafOtaffWfifilf >moeyd’\who voted against the.Iim,
• US Rep. Gene'Snyder, R-4th District- ..maee ?ettial•jyt ‘o'-The ..Courie--.oourhar 

' said yestedaay that he' has'turned' over izotanntowSeww^ lait,night that he will 
to the House AssaSsinatiens CommS tio^ds<OeCveteUd/Oeds 'o^ts “vestiga, 
anotS^^ 7'^ aom poace' ■ broughtlX baSIS o' ‘he allegatlon

f plotted to kill Dr. Martin. Luther Km' g ‘ -
Jr.

(ledicate page, name of 
newspaprr, ciia and state.)

----- PAGE B 1

---- COURIER JOURNAL

----LOUISVILLE, KY

Sny' .. ,1' he had no explanation-for 
??£the Poceenann brought the charges. 
.™;<htm’ rate than direct to the 'com- ’ 
mtHe The Policeman, asked' Snyder .to 
put him in touch with, the -committee, 
the congressman said, • . ’

Hetsa^he fo®xer policeman had at­
' "SemPce' ‘r„tore 'tape recording of the 
$500;00nrffe^ over to Raj’s .attorneys 
but finally was asked' by-ohe of rhi's— 
:O110ehS -investigators "where he HaOOed 
thehdpef he-tlled ’to-'do'. anything with

Sny^J said that in late February he 
received a letter from "a former prlici- 
maLwho'clams te was twice offered. 
$500,000 to kill King. .
’,Snyder made .his comments yesterday 

, whdejaiping a WHAS-TV News. Ctmfe-y 
‘ enfo trogram, Wch .will'be broadcast 
, at 12:30 p.m. tomorrow on WHAS tiekvi- 

1 sion and radio. ’ ’
i Snyder would not reveal the name of
I We former policeman making the 
> chargee, or the names of. three .FBI 

agents aed. several policeman who alleg-
’ edly were involved in .the, plot. Snyd& 

’aif declteed to name the nolcCe for<d' 
' that the man worked on for more-han

20 years. /

Asked if he believes -the man's allele 
• Sn^•sai'd.."! don’t know. But'I 
&;;rws‘‘,sS"s=-;iob‘

' S.ny.der ’made no connectinn between
the offer, allegedly made to the poiice- 
man and the actual killing of King. ■ •

7 have always had confidenee' tn the 
; m?!°J Iaw..eeforcemeet agencies of this 
; country and I had to. assume that what 
i they determleed (about the siaytng) was 

ajccwratU,” Shyder said;,'“Now I think 
■Jhiats, something that needs to be invest 

, tigated.” ' ■

.'imt'L’tha'-SEyden had ttiwied over ma­
’ te.rial ^containing the allegation, but re­
. »«£ to answer quOshons about it.

Te matter you refer to has been 
pefereed to the comImttteiand is under 

! le!Vd,St®ie1’"’Lhe said by - telephnee 
i from Philadelphia. • '

Kteg was slain in Memphis, Tdhn., in 
t96?’'.11' James Earl Ray was convicted 

'io'/kllte1g hlm’- The House commi'teee 
.last fallsbegan levestlgatleg the assassi- 
, nations ¥. King and President John 
i • oilay■ ¥he committeeis funding ex- 
-ptrgs MarchSa. 6 ■

Ch Snyder -'a^T he 'has' -discussed ‘he 
Mallees wi’th U.S. -Rep. Samuel L. De- 
biO'enof tOhK>’ 'he-ranking .mieoriay mem­
ber re ‘he crmmlttede; He said DeVine a 

.former FBI. agent, checked entr the 
n!,an^back?roond■aed'foond him'to be ■ 

a solid citizen." Devine‘could not be 
reached last night. ' • “ no‘ be

S^de7 tod WHaS, "I haai■ ‘alked to 
. ^eu. hm"^^.^^.) personally and. in

: S"^ Oprlig0ie ‘he Philadelphia miy crtte0On?d,apP^ ‘o be a ^Fonsi-
. a‘trrney who is chief, cronsel for the - He torn +ho -; assassin.ations crmmitide, last night con- fon1^el•‘hefi■IedeVgr>n' •stattre; “He
” firmed that SnVder hari torH«a“L;. „. (.he' me' o'^e1') way apprrlachdd -‘o

assassinate Martin Luther King. He 
ngmdis‘‘hiee FBI offi'cers, he names 
‘hpee. m-'ouv prominent people a‘ that 
Ame 1nv‘h«prliCd department. He tedi- 
Sges•■iha -‘he .offer was., made on two 

• rpnaslon:g “O his automobile where he 
. h. a ‘ape recorder, ‘hat he taped those
ii^™«. One. of ‘hem (‘he tapes) was' sto- 
lee,.the other he still',has.”' s. str­

- Slider .sad the man went ‘o Wash- 
tngonLa11' either appeared before ‘he 
Conm^tid or ..waVite“vdwidI/by its 
sf Snyder said, the committee Ly the 
tape. < , m ■
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clue identified
' LOUISVILLE, Ky.. (AP) - 
The wife of a former Louisville 
;poliieemnn has told npwi;men 
her husband, Clifton' Baird, is 
; the somce tithe:alipnaitoh.that 
FBI agente and nomp members' 
of the Ltuinyilp police eppart- 

• ment p^ottpe to kill Dr-: Martm 
Uuthpr.Kian.■ • -

But Baird, 50, now pmptoyed 
by a private necUrity agency, 
was qut of town and unavailab'le 
for-comment. ■

He is r•pptrtee to have bepa a. 
I patrolman on the, Louisville 
j police force from 1949 to 1975.

Baird's wife, Mar-y; 44, was 
jquoted by WHAS-TV and-The 
I Courier Jturaal as .confirm'nig 
her husband was the nour■ce of 

j a|lenatibas.that he was tifpr■pe 
i $500;000 to kill the'civil rights 
J leader, who was annasnialaeed in 

!| 1968. James Earl Ray was im- 
i pr•ntolted in Tennessee on. a 
I murckr charge, stemming from 
t.the.assaSsia■attan. ' ■

ta which the aheged plot oc 
curr-ed, but said he rpfpr.ree;thp 
man to the, Hounp annansala- 
toons committee. ' '

Contacted at homie Tuesday, 
night about whether-.Baird was 
the man; Snyder reKused to 
comment; ' - '
’ Eariier, Snyder quoted from 

a letter he said the man had 
written. which.' said, "While I 
wan-ta.thp police department I 
was ialnocpntly•invoivpd in a 
conspraacy to annansinate Dr. 
Martm Luther King;”
, The 'coa.geessmah said of the 

•man making the allenatioa: "I 
don't think-that hes a koOk. im 
not in apbnfttah'to say whether 
he’s tplIian the truth or •not; but 
he does not appear to meto.be'-a 
person tthpr than totally ra- 
tionals

(Indicate page, name of 
newsppper, city and state.)

------  Page 4 C

----- Sun-Democrat

-----  Paducah, Ky.

In WHAS ^so quoted a 
■ spokesman for the.House Select 
Committee on Assassihatians.

:as confirmi® Baird' was, the 
nouhcetfttpallenattans.

, • Attempts Tuesday -night to 
reach Mrs. Baird abouit the ’ 

-mwdia reports were unsuc-' 
cessful. •

Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., 
(dicctosed lastweekihat he talk­
ed wiith a retired police officer 
who claimed he was. offered • 
money ttckill King. Snyderdid ; 
no-Lnam^thie officer or' the city ;

Snyder said'he,•listened■ to a' 
tape, rpctheing, 'now' in- the 

, hands of House in^vesiiaatbrs, : 
which purports to contam con- 
vprsattnns relatnng to the alieg- 
pdcoanpiracy■. ’ ,

. A ctmmittep•npokpnmaan said 
.the allegations are being in­
vestigated. If the House votes 
next week to extend the com­

’ mittee’s charter, committee ta- 
vpitinatths may mppt withthe 
man.in Louisville.next month; 
thcspokesmansaid. '

Louisville Police Chiief John, 
Nevin said the eppahtmpnt has 
wt receivdd any officialdom- 
m•uiicatttii from the 
assassmatinns committee. ‘
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Government' 
told of King 
murder story--'

• LOUISVILLE, Ky.(AP)- U.
S. Atty. George Long says he * 
has told the Justice Department 
about an allegation that 
Louisville police and FBI 
agents conspired to assassinat:e 
Dr. Mart.in Luther King Jr.

Long said Friday that the
Justice Department hasn’t 
decided yet whether it will in- * 
vestigate the allegations -
disclosed last week by Rep.
Gene Snyder, R-Ky.

Snyder said he was contracted 
by a man who told him of a con­
spiracy to kill the late civil 
rights leader. The man alleged, 
Snyder said, that six membess 
of the I ouisvlUe Police Depart­
ment and several FBI agents 
were involved. A

Snyder has refused to divulge 
the mans name. However, Th '
Kentucky Post reported that
Cli’lon Baird, 50, a retired 
.Louisville poHceman, made the 
allegations, and his wife Mary, 
44, confirmed it.

Baii-d has not been availabee 
for comment since his wife con-_ 
firmed he told Snyder of the 
aHegedplot.

Snyder, who still refuses to 
identify the person who con­
tacted him, said he talked with 
the man ‘Tace to face,” The 
congressman quoted the man as 
saying he was offered $500,000 
to kill King, assassinated in 
Memphis, Tenn., in 1068. James .
Earl Ray is serving 00 years in ,
prison for the ^rto of King.

Mrs. Baird sard her husband 
is a security guard, that he 
retired freer the poUce depart­
ment after % fears .strvice apd , „ <•
thft he is out of town on an ~ ’■
assignment. She has refused to V
elaborate. ,

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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She said her baCk her 
of the alleged plot sW years 
ago, when they were married 
He told Snyder, she said, 
because he wanted “Iio know 
why someone asked him” to kill 
King. It had been “bothering 
him,” she said.

Snyder said the man told him 
‘he had contacted one of Rays 

. attorneys, who dtemissed the 
aUegaiion as untrue. Snyder 
however, said his impeessoon of 
the man led him to believe the 
charge at least should be in­
vestigated. Snyder said the man 
was “rational” and that the FBI 
considered him a “solid citizen 
type.”

The man told Snyder that he 
tape-recorded the alleged offer 
fphich he said was made in “ 
Car, the congressman said. 
Snyder also said the ..tape has. 
been turned over to the House 
Select Committee on Assassina­
tions, along with a letter from 
the man in which names of 
policemen and FBI agents 
altegedly involved were listed.

Snyder said he listened to a 
. copy of the tape but that most of 

it was inaudiMe. However, he 
sa^t-he heard enough to 
es£ab’ssh it had something to do 
with King and money.
„Snyder said, additional^, 
that he changed his mind about 
extending fundrng for the com­
mittee on the basis of his cots- 
versatton with the man.

Louisviee Police Chief John 
Nevm said his department 
would not know where to begin 
an tevestigatien but that he 
woitld like to be supphed with 
any teformaiien the House com­
mittee has on the aUeged te- 
volvement by Liuisvtlln police.

"I would very much like to 
have the iefirmatioe furmshed 
to us so we can ask some serious 
questions,” Nevm said. “Right ' 
now, it is really most etfficult to 
deal wits the situation, but I ' 
certainly think before it’s over .

. we re going to have to look te'O/^ 
it, *o question about it.” ^? •

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

3/30/77
Date of transciiption-------------------------------------------

On March 29, 1977, at approximately 7:258 PM, 
Speeial Agents EDMUND V. ARMENTO and CHRIS R. HOEHIE arrived 
at the residence of CLIFTON E. BAIRD, 781.3 Edsel lane, 
Louisville, Kentucky, for the specific purpose of contacting 
BAIRD in an effort to arrange a suitable interveew of BAIRD 
with Speecal Agents of the Federal Bureau of InvcstigatOoo 
(FBI) in the presence of Assistant United States Attorney 
(AUSA) AIE3XAIDERR T. TAFT, JR. in iuooect0on with an alCegatUoo 
of an offer reportedly made to BAUD by unnamed FBI Agents 
during 1966 to assassinate MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. Contact 
was made inasmuch as BAIRD had faieed to initiate contact with 
the FBI or the United States Attorney's Office on March 29, 
1977, as had been requested of his wife, MARY BAIRD, during 
pr,nviois contact on March 26, 1977.

Upon arrival at the BAIRD residence, MARY .BAIRD ■ 
answered tine doorbed, at which time Special Agents immeniatnly 
identifeed themselves and dispaayed their ircienOials. MARY 
BAIRD acknowledged that she recognieed both Speeial Agents 
from pr■nvio>iv contact with same on March 26, 1977, however, 
requested that Speecal Agents speak with her outside her 
residence. ]Ote:lVinowOgg Agents requested entrance into her 
residence for privacy reasons inasmuch as neighbors were 
sittnng on front porches in close proximity to BAIRD residence 
and would be able to overhear all conversation. Entrance into 
resddence was granted by MARY BAIRD fol0owtng the above req^st. 
Upon entering the residence, MARY BAIRD was asked if she had been 
in coaltact with her husband, CLFFTON E. BAIRD, to which she 
repmed that her husband was in fact present at the residence.

CLIFTON E. BAIRD entered the livnng room of the 
BAIRD residence, at which tide Speecal Agents ■ateempted Ito 
identify themselves with credentials in the pr•eseoce of 
BAIRD’s wife and explain the purpose of the contact. CLIFTON 
E. BAIRD exilaimni that he knew who the Speeial Agents were, 
ref.used to shake hands or look at the ircienOialv. BAIRD 
stated, ’’I know who you are.", not giviing the inteivewwing 
Agents oppootunity tto explain the reason for instant contact;. 
BAIRD was immeiately advised that the Attorney General of the 
United States had vpecifiially requested he be ineevvewwed

„ 3/29/77 , Louisville, Kentucky * IS 44-947-Vo^
Iotnvilwwid on / at * y Fie # - /

SA CHRIS R. HOEHI^y/

k SA EDMUND) V. ARM)NITO//)VA/Vscs 3/30/77by- _ _ _ \ L_____  Date dictaeed

Ths document iootaOts oniihnr rncoi^meiaaHons nor iuoilisUons of the FBI. It is the property-of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;; 
it and its contents are not to be distributdd outside your agency.
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concerning allegations recently revealed by BAIRD to United 
States Repressntaaive M. G. (GENE) SNYDER. BAIRD blurted, 
”I have no staeement to make. Just leave.’’, not aliowing 
interveewtng Agents to complete statement.

BAIRD became visibly upset and his eyes appeared 
glassy and moost, speaking abruptly and not aiooeing intervleetng 
Agents to express themselves fully. While leaving residence 
at the sreeific direction of BAIRD, Speecal Agents again 
advised BAIRD that the sole purpose of tie contact was to 
arrange an intervlee of BAIRD with Speeial Agents of the FBI 
in the presence of a rerrlsettatine of the United States 
Attorney. BAIRD immeniatnly inquired as to the iilntity of 
the United States Attorney and when iniormed that the local 
United States Attorney was GEORGE J. LONG, JR., BAIRD exclaimed, 
"Don’t bring that man out here, I have no use for him." 
BAIRD further exclaimed, "I have received numerous threats 
from the FBI over the last ten years." and "I have nothing 
to say." BAIRD terminated the con-tact by stating, "I’ll 
say it all to the House Corm:ittnn." Immeniately prior to 
termination of contact, BAIRD was advised that if he possessed 
any evidence of misconduct on the part of any FBI Agent, he 
should imminiately bring same to the atten^on of the Attorney 
General of the United States. Contact was terminated at 7:32 PM 
and Speecal Agents imm^niately departed t;he area of the 
residence.

2
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FBI

TRANSMIT VIA: 
EgzTeletype 
□ Facsimile 
□ A.irtel

PRECEDENCE:
immediate

□ Priority
□ Routine

CLASSIFICATIiON:
□ TOP SECRET
□ SECRET
□ CONFIDENTIAL
qXft o
□ CLEAR

3/29/77

FM LOUISVILLE (44-497) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) IMMEDIATE /1th

BT

EFT O

MURKIN

AT 7:28 P.M. ON MARCH 29, 1977, SECOND ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 

CLIFTON E. BAIRD, 7813 EDSEL LANE, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, WAS 

MADE BY BUREAU AGENT'S IN EFFORT TO ARRANGE INTERVIEW IN PRESENCE 

OF ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (AUSA) ALEXANDER T. TAFT, 

JR., IN CONNECTION WITH ALLEGATION OF OFFER MADE BAIT RD BY 

UNNAMED FBI AGENTS DURING 1966 TO ASSASSINATE MARTIN LUTHER KING, 

JR.

PREVIOUS ATTEMPT TO INTERVEWW BAUD) MADE MARCH 26, 1977, 

AT WHICH TIME ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH MARY BAIRD, WIFE OF CLIFION 

E. BAIRD, FOR LATTER TO NOTIFY AUSA TAFT OR BUREAU AGENTS UPON 

RETURN TO LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, FROM UNDISCLOSED LOCATION WITHIN 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY ON MARCH 29, 1977. BAIRD DID NOT ,

1 - USA, Louisville
1 - 100-4583 

d>- 44-497

EVA:1
(3)

Searched.
Serialized, 
indexed., 
W__ I

Approved
(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O - 225-539
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FD36 (Rev. 7-27-76) • FBI •

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFIAATINN:
□ Teletype □ Immediate □ TOP SECRET
□ Facsimile □ Priority □ SECRET
□ Airtel □ Routine □ CTNFIDENTIAL

□ EFTO
□ CLEAR

Date________________

PAGE TWO LS 44-497 EFTO

INITIATE CONTACT AS REQUESTED, HENCE SECOND ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 

BAUD MADE BY BUREAU AGENTS EVENING OF MAR.CH 29, 1977, TO 

ARRANGE INTERVIWW.

UPON ARRIVAL AT RESIDENCE, MARY BAIRD ANSWERED DOORBELL 

AT WHICH TIME BUREAU AGENTS IMMEDIATELY IDENTIFEED THEMSELVES. 

MARY BAIRD ACKNOWLEDGED THAT SHE RECOGNUDD BUREAU AGENTS FROM 

PREVIOUS CONTACT ON MARCH 26, 1977, HOWEVER, REQUESTED THAT 

BUREAU AGENTS SPEAK WITH HER OUTSIDE RESIDENCE. BUREAU AGENTS 

REQUESTED ENTRANCE FOR PRIVACY REASONS AND WERE GRANTED SAME. 

UPON ENTERING RESIDENCE, MARY BAIRD WA.S ASKED IF SHE HAS BEEN 

IN CONTACT WITH HUSBAND, TO WHICH SHE REPLIED THAT HUSBAND 

WAS PRESENT AT RESIDENCE.

CLIFTON E. BAIRD ENTERED LIVING ROOM AT WHICH TIME BUREAU 

AGENT’S ATTEMPTED TO IDENTIFY THEMSELVES WITH CREDENTIALS, IN 

PRESENCE OF WIFE, MARY BAIRD, AND EXPLAIN PURPOSE OF CONTACT. 

CLIFTON E. BAUD EXCLAIMED THAT HE KNEW WHO BUREAU AGENTS WERE 

AND REFUSED TO LOOK AT CREDENTIALS. BAUD WAS ADVISED BY BUREAU 

AGENT THAT ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES HAD SPECIFICALLY 

REQUESTED BAIRD BE INTERVEEVED CONCERNNNG ALLEGATOONS RECENTLY 

REVEALED BY BAIRD TO U.S. REPRESENTATIVE M. G. (GENE) SNYDER,

Approved: ---------------------------------- Transmitted-------------------------------------- Per
(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O - 225-539
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□ CLEAR

Date

PAGE THREE LS 44-497 EFT O 

4TH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT, KENTUCKY. BAIRD STATED, "I HAVE NO 

STATEMENT TO MAKE. JUST LEAVE." 

BAIRD BECAME VISIBLY UPSET AND EYES APPEARED GLASSY AND 

MOIST, SPEAKING ABRUPTLY AND NOT ALLOWING BUREAU AGENT'S TO 

EXPRESS THEMSELVES. WHILE LEAVING RESIDENCE AT SPECIFIC DIRECTION 

OF BAIRD, BUREAU AGENT’S AGAIN ADVISED BAIRD THAT SOLE PURPOSE OF 

CONTACT WAS TO ARRANGE INTERVEEW OF BAIRD WITH BUREAU AGENT’S H 

PRESENCE OF UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (USA) REPRESSENTATIVE. BAIRD 

INQUIRED AS TO IDENTITY OF USA AND WHEN INFOIMEED LOCAL USA WAS 

GEORGE J. LONG, JR., BAIRD EXCLAIIED, "DON’T BRING THAT MAN OUT 

HERE, I HAVE NO USE FOR HIM." BAIRD FURTHER EXCLAIMED, "I HAVE 

RECEIVED NUMEROUS THREATS FROM FBI OVER LAST TEN YEARS." AND 

"I HAVE NOTHING TO SAY." BAIRD TERMINATED CONTACT BY STATING, 

"I’LL SAY IT ALL TO THE HOUSE COMMITTEE"” H OBVIOUS REFERENCE 

TO HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATHNS (HSCA) . I MEDIATELY 

PRIOR TO TERMINATION OF INTERVIEW, BAIRD WAS ADVISED THAT ILF HE 

PONNENSED ANY EVIDENCE OF MISCONDUCT ON THE PART OF ANY FBI 

AGENT, HE SHOULD IMMEDIATELY BRING SAME TO THE ATTEITION OF THE 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES. CONTACT WAS TERMINATED 

AT 7:32 P.M.

Approved: .---------------------------------- Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O - 225-539

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76)
▼ FBI

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
□ Teletype □ Immediate □ TOP SECRET
□ Facsimile □ Priority □ SECRET
□ Airtel □ Routine □ CONFIDENTIAL

□ EFTO
□ CLEAR

Date

PAGE FOUR LS 44-497 EFTO

AUSA ALEXANDER T. TAFT, JR., ADVISED OF ABOVE ON MARCH 29, 

1977, AND COPY OF INSTANT COMMJNICATINN BEING DISSEMINAEED 

LOCALLY TO USA, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY. 

ADMINISTRATIVE:

RE LOUISVILLE TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DATED MARCH 26, 1977.

BUREAU AGENTS ATTEMPTING TO ARRANGE INTERVIEW OF BAIRD ON 

MARCH 29, 1977, IDENTIFEDD AS SUPERVISOR EDMUND V. ARMENTO AND 

SA CHRIS R. HOEHLE, WHO HANDLED THEMSELVES IN BUSINESSLIKE, 

CORDIAL MANNER, IXHIBITING GREAT RESTRAINT WHILE DEALING WITH 

OBVIOUSLY HOSTILE, CONTEMPTUOUS, AND APPARENTLY DISTIAUGHT 

INDIVIDUAL.

INASMUCH AS COMPLETE RESULTS OF INTERVEEW ARE SET FORTH 

HEREIN, LHM NOT BUNG SUBMITTED UACB. 

BT

#

Approved:----------------------------------Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O - 225-539
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FM LOUISVILLE (44-497) 

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) IMMEDIATE 

BT 

EFTO 

MURKIN

AT 7:28 P.M. ON MARCH 29, 1977, SECOND ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 

LLIFOON E. BAIRD, 7813 EDSEL LANE, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, WAS 

MADE BY BUREAU AGENTS IN EFFORT TO ARRANGE INTERVIEW IN PRESENCE ’

OF ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (AUSA) ALEXANDER T. TAIT, 

R., IN CONNECTION WITH ALLEGATOON OF OFFER MADE BAIRD BY

UNNAMED FBI AGENTS DURING 1966 TO ASSASSINATE MARTIN LUTHER KING, 

R. .

PREVIOUS ATTEMPT TO INTERVEEW BAIRD MADE MARCH 26, 1977, 

AT WHICH TIME ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH MARY BAIRD, WIFE OF CLIFTON 

E. BAIRD, FOR LATTER TO NOTIFY AUSA TAFT OR BUREAU AGENTS UPON 

RETURN TO LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, FROM UNDISCOOEDD LOCATION WITHIN 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY ON MARCH 29, 1977. BAIRD DID NOT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGE TWO LS 44-497 EFT O .

initiate contact as requested, hence second attempt to contact 

BAIRD MADE BY BUREAU AGENT’S EVENING OF MARCH 29, 1977, TO 

ARRANGE INTERVIEW.

' UPON ARRIVAL AT RESIDE:NCE,. MARY BAIRD ANSWERED DOORBELL

AT WHICH TIME BUREAU AGENTS IMMEDIATELY IDENTIFEED THEMSELVES. 

mary baire acknowledged that she recognized bureau agents.from 

PREVIOUS CONTACT ON MARCH 26, 1977, HOWEVER, REQUESTED THAT 

BUREAU AGENTS SPEAK WITH HER OUTSIDE RESIDENCE-. -BUREAU AGENTS 

REQUESTED ENTRANCE FOR PRIVACY REASOINS AND WERE GRANTEE SAME. 

UPON ENTERIGG RESIDENCE, MARY BAIRD WAS ASKED IF SHE HAS BEEN 

IN CONTACT WITH HUSBAND, TO WHICH SHE REPLIED THAT HUSBAND 

WAS PRESENT AT RESIDENCE.

CLIFTON E. BAIRD ENTERED LIVING ROOM AT WHICH TIME BUREAU 

AGENTS ATTEMPTED TO IDENTIFY THEMSELVES WITH CREDENTIALS, II 

PRESENCE OF WIFE MARY BAIRE, AND EXPLAIN PURPOSE OF CONTACT. 

ClIFTON E. BAIRD EXCLAIMED THAT HE KNEW WHO BUREAU AGENTS WERE 

AND REFUSED TO LOOK AT CREDENTIALS. BAIRE WAS ADVISED BY BUREAU 

AGENT THAT ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNIT1D STATES HAD SPECIFICALLY 

REQUESTED BAIRE BE INTERVEWWED CONCERNING ALLEGATIONS RECENTLY 

REVEALED. BY BARD TO U. S. REPRESENTATIVE M. G. (GENE) SNYDER,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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4TH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT, KENTUCKY. BAIRD STATED, "I HAVE NO 

statement to make. just leave."
BARD BECAME VISIBLY UPSET AND EYES APPEARED GLASSY AND 

MUST, SPEAKING ABRUPTLY AND NOT ALLOWNGG BUREAU AGENT’S TO 

EXPRESS THEMSELVES. WHILE LEA VW RESIDENCE AT SPECIFIC DIRECTION 

OF BAIRD, BUREAU AGENTS •AGAIN ADVISED BAIRD THAT SOLE PURPOSE OF 

contact was to arrange ictv/ew of baird with bureau agent’s in 

PRESENCE OF UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (USA) REPRESENTATIVE. BAIRD 

INQUIRED AS TO IDENTITY OF USA AND WHEN INFORMED LOCAL USA WAS 

GEROGE J. LONG, JR, BAIRD EXCLAIMED, "DON’T BRING THAT MAN OUT 

HEME, I HAVE NO USE FOR HEM" BAIRD FURTHER EXCLAIMED, "I HAVE 

RECEIVED NUMEROUS THREATS FROM FBI OVER LAST TEN YEARS.’* AND 

"I HAVE NOTHING TO SAY". BAIRD TERMINATED CONTACT BY STATIONS, 

"ILL SAY JIT ALL TO THE HOUSE COMMITTEE." IN OBVIOUS REFERENCE 

TO THE HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATONNS (HSCA). IMMEDIATELY 

PRIOR TO TERMINATION OF INTERVIEW, BAIRD WAN ADVISED THAT IF HE 

POSSESSED ANY EVIDENCE OF MISCONDUCT ON THE PART OF ANY FBI 

aenn, HE SHOULD immediately BRIL NG name TO THE ATTENTION OF THE 

ATTORNEY GENERAL of THE UNITED STATEN. CONTACT WAS TERMINATED 

AT 7:32 P.I.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE FOUR LS 44-497 EFT O

AUSA ALEXANDER T. TAFT, JR., ADVISED ON ABOVE'ON MARCH 29, 

1977, AND COPY OF INSTANT COMMUNICATION BEING DISSEMINATED 

LOCALLY TO USA, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY.

ADMINISTRATIVE: |

RE LOUISVILLE TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DATED MARCH 26, 1977. j

BUREAU AGENT’S ATTEMPTING TO ARRANGE INTERVIEW OF BAIRD ON

MARCH 29, 197?, 1D.ENTIFIED AS SUPERVISOR EDMUND V. ARMEN! AND 

SA CHRIS R. HOEHE, WHO HANDLED THEMSELVES IN BUSINESSLIKE, 

CORDIAL MANNER, IXH1BITING GREAT RESTRAINT WHILE DEALING WITH 

OBVIOUSLY HOSTILE, CONTEMPTUOUS, AND APPARENTLY DISTRAUGHT 

INDIVIDUAL. -

INASMUCH AS COMPLETE RESULTS OF INTERVEEW ARE SET FORTH 

HEREIN, LHM NOT BUNG SUBMITTED UACB. 

BT .

0890415 HQ 1
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FD-448 (Rev. 10-16-73)

Transmit attached by Facsimile - PLAINTEXT Priority —X-

To: Director, FBI ( 44-3886! ) 

From’SAC, Louisville ( 44-947) 
Subject:

MURKIN

Date: _ . .
3/31/77

Time: Transmiteed -

□ Fingerprint Photo □ Fingerprint Record □ Map I I Newspaper clipping □ Photograph

I I Artists Conception SOther FD 302 re Clifoon F. Baird
Special handling instructions:

It is noted, Louisville indices contain only one 
reference to a Clifoon Eugene Baird, Officer, Louisville Police 
Dept., in LS 44-4.74, which file, however, washes trsyse>.lon 2/2,8/77. 
There are no other references to Baird and ^uisville .has’"n3Hf3Sia- 
tion concerning threats by the FBT to Baitd, serialized——=—-—

4 / Indexed mg •̂
Approved: —Filed-----^J-- —

^ 44-9 47-408
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Plaue Refer to 
File No.

Louisville, Kentucky 
March 30, 1977

ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN LUTHIER KING, JR

On MarCh 20, 1977, M. G. (Gene) Snyder, United
States Represennative, 4th Congressional DivVrict, Kentucky, 
appearing on WHAS-TV "News Conference", taped March 18, 1977, 
at Louisville, Kentucky, revealed that he believed investigation 
by the House Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA) would be 
productive s.n light of some recent revelatoons even though 
he did not initially vote for funding of same. Snyder 
indicated that he had changed his mind in light of some recent 
information which he carefully explained so as to not "drop 
somebody in" or "say anything wrong about somebody, that 
shooldn’t be said.11

Snyder "ndicate" that he had received a letter a few
weeks ago from a "citizen" whom Snyder described as being 
retired after many years f:uoi a responsible police department 
and that this "citizen", not further described, clammed to have 
been approached by three (3) "FBI officers" and three’(3) ^r 
four (4) "prominent, people at that _ Mme in that police department" 
Snyder noted that this unnamed "citizen" received this "offer" 
on two (2) separate occasions i.n hi.s automobile where he had 
a tape recorder secreted. Tapes were made of the "offer" 
on both occasions, however, one tape was subsequently stolen. 
Snyder noted that the other tape was reta:ined by the "citieen" 
and has been furasshed to HSCA by the unnamed ”citieen" when . 
the Hatter reportedly traveled to Waashngton, D. C., at his own 
expense i.n order to bring the above information to the attention 
of said copmittee.

Th:iv document contains neither recommendatonss nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property .of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents otUnot t;o be distriiuted outside • 
your agency. V -N^-H

10 ” BureaV (44-38861) L XbLP\ Searched ___ .
A 2 - Memphis SaC^h\ SeriaheTT^TK^
I § A - USA, Luuisville, Kentucky ^ /\ ■ „T
/ 2)- L)uisville (44-947) t indexed-^—-----;—

;VA/scs (15) as11776-1976
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ASSASSOAATION .OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Snyder has spoken with the unnamed "citizen" personally 
and in Snydee’s opinion, the "citizen" appeal’s to be responsible. 
Snyder beleeved that the above "lead" and other leads should be 
"checked out" and that because of same, United States 
Reppesennative Samuel L. Devine (Ohio), Ranking Minority Member 
of HSCA, now intends to vote for continuation of HSCA funding.

Snyder revealed that the letter writeen by unnamed 
"citinea" was received in the "regular United States MaH" 
and that the basic allegation is that the unnamed "citieen", 
who is a retired polceeman, was approached by "members of the 
FBI and unnamed police department" and encouraged to assassinate 
Martin Luther King, Jr. When asked why Snyder received the .
letter, Snyder replied, "Tmme will have to tell." Snyder 
added that he "didn't want to go into that."

. Snyder further revealed that the unnamed "citieea" 
had been to Waasington and that the HSCA now has possession of 
the above mentioned tape recordnng which is being "washed down" 
to eliminate background noises such as a running automobile 
engine. Snyder has lSteanee to the tape mcordnng himseef and 
describes same as having "some pretty inaudible sections" which 
are being worked on at the present. Snyder noted that the 
tape purports to deal with instant subject smarter. Snyder 
indicated that he could not attest to the luUhenatcity of the 
tape recordnng since he did not consider himself to be an 
electronics expert but noted same must be determined.

Snyder declined to answer interrogatories as to 
whether the letter came from his- Congressional District or 

' Looissille, Kentucky, noting he did not think he ought to 
place the unnamed "citizen" in jeopardy in the event the 
allegation is true, or people mentioned therein in jeopardy .
if the allegation is false. Snyder believed that the HSCA 
will have to decide when the names of individuals llnegnely 
invoked are to be rebased and made public. ,

Snyder decaned any further comment on the maaier, 
noting that if H^atonas were in fact true, the unnamed

2
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ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

"citizen" furnishing the basis for same would be in jeopardy 
from "FBI and other's named" in the letter, and if aieegatonn 
was not true, "responsibee persons" would lieewise be in 
jeopardy. Snyder assumed that the HSCA would give the 
individuals named in the letter an oppootunity to express 
themselves at the appropriate time.

IncUuded herein are various accounts of revelatoons 
concerning the above meetioned allegatoon which have appeared 
in sundry newspaper's throughout the Commmonwe 1th of Kentucky 
as indicated:

3
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ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

* Snyder, who voted against the com- 
mittce initially, told The Courier-Journal

By JIM ADAMS 
Cwrt«rrJournal Staff Writer

• US. Rep. Gene Snyder, R-4th District, 
said.yesterday that he has turned over 
to the H&use Assassinatinns Committee 
an allegation that FBI agenU and police 
plotted to kill Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr. . •• •■
., Snyder said that.in late February he 
received a letter from "a former police­
man’* who claims he was twice offered 
$500,000 to kill King. - i -

Snyder made his comments yesterday 
while taping a WHAS-TV News Confer­
ence program, which' will be broadcast 
at 12:30 p.m. tomorrow on WHAS televi­
sion and radio.

Snyder .would not reveal the name of 
Ue former policeman making the 
charge, or ' the names of three FBI 

. agentt; and several policeman who alleg- 
• edly were involved in the plot. Snartr 
also, declined to name the police, force 

• that the man worked on for more than 
20 years. - •
• - Snyder made no ’ connection between 
the offer allegedly made to the police­
man and the actual kiling of Kmg."I have always had confidence in the 
major law enforcement agendas of this 
country, and I had to assume that what 
they determiner (about the slaying) was 
accurate,’’ Snyder said. "Now I think 
this is something that needs to be inves­
tigated.” - . .

Richard A. Sprague, the Philadelphia 
attorney who is chief counsel for the 
asnantinations committee, last night con­
firmed that Snyder had turned over ma­
terial containing the allegation, but re­
fused to answer questions about it.

"The matter you refer to has been 
referred to the committee and is under 
invcntigation” he said by telephone 
from Phiiadelphia.

King was slain in Memphis, Tenn., in 
1968, and James Earl Ray was eonvieter 
of kilRng him. The House committee 
last fall began investgialng the ansasti. 
nations of King and President John 
Kennedy. The committee's fundnig ex­
pires March 31. _ • .,,.... •..

in an intemew last night that he will 
,vote to continue funds for its investiga­
tion solrla on the bass of the allegation 
brought to him. .:. -

■ Snarrr said he had no explanation for 
■ why the policeman brought the charges 

to him, rather than rii•retla to the com- 
mitke. The policrman asked Snarrr to 
put him in touch with' the committee, 

- the congrossman said. ' • . . .
He said the former policrman had at­

tempted to turn a tape recording of the 
$500,000 offer over to Ray’s attorneys, 
but finally was asked by one of the at­torneys’ investigators "where he planned 
to hide if he tried to do anything with

• . the tape." ..." • . ...’ : ‘; •*
• Asked if■h■r■beltev’en tie man’s aHega- 

ton. Snyder said, “I don't know. But I 
think chai-gcs such as this need to be 
iartsiigarrd’” ■ . ■, .

Snyder^d he has ^scussed the 
charges with U.S: Rep. Samuel L. De- 
vinc of Ohio, the i•lnkinr minority mem­
ber on the committee. He said Drvine■, a 
former FBI agrat, checked into the 
man’s background and found him to be 
“a solid, citizen.” Devine could not be. 
reliclted last night. .

Snyder told WHAS, “I have talked to' 
him (the policeman) personally and in 
my opinion he appear to be a responsi­
ble eliiren. ...” . .

He told the trlevtsion station, “Hr 
(the former officer) was appoocdidd to 
assassinate Martin Luther Kmg. He 
names throe FBI of^icets, he names 
three or four promfaent people at that 
time in the polce department. He ind-­
cates that the offer was made on two 
occasions in his automobik where he 
had a tape recorder, that he taped those 
items. One of’them (the tapes) warn sto­
len, the other he still hlt."

Snyder said the man went to Wash­
ington and either appeaeed before the 
committee or - was intcvvtewcd by its 
staff. Snadrr said the committee has the 
tape. Asked if he has a copy of the

. tape, . .. . '.
4

"Courier-Journal", 
daily newspaper 
of general 
eirculltOon, 
LooisvVlte, Kentucky 
March 19, 1977
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ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

pHot1ted-To
*T7T" By BILLffiNDRIICX •* l- recording the main said he madeatthe.

Associated Press Writer ’ . alleged assassination plot. He refissed -
>.\LOUISVILLE; Ky. (AP) — Rep. to say whether the main or the poliice 
i Gbnb Snyder-, R—Kj-., said Saturday the '............................. "
* House Assassinations Committee is
;.investigating an allegation from a 
.. “logical, rational” man who claims 

several memtere of a police depart—
£ment and FBI agents plotted to kill Dr-. ’

department involved, were in’Ken­
tucky. ■

Asked why the main contacted him 
and let him listen to a copy of the tape 
recording, Snyder, said 'hie may have 
just been looking for someone with

kMartm Luther King Jr-. L - ^ ' nerve, a fighter.”’ ;. ' ^#f
^,.Snyder said he met the man “face to. • Snyder, read part of the letter and
> face ’ and that “he appeared to be 
I rational, a logical kind of man.’’ 
I * Snyder said he received a letter from 
the man and listened to a. tape

used the wor-d “btenk” wher-e the man 
’ ^ad used names. ’ ', ■•'■j^-
^*I retired from (blank) police 

r , department in Jblankljiter serving

I blank) years," the letter said. “White • 
« was in the police department I was. 
innocently invoked in a conspirficy to 
assflssinate Di-. Martin Luther King.
- “Invo^d, in this conspiracy were 
agents of the Federal Bureau of In- 

{vestigtion, agents (blank).(blank) and
(blank) and other’s that I did not 
know," Snyder said, continuing to read 
ithe l[etteI-. "Membess of thie (blank) 
potice department, chief of detectives, 
captan (blank), Iteutenant. (blank),
^fk:tr (blank), Iteutenant (blank) of 
he homteide bureau and president of, 

■ he FOP sergeant (blank).’’ ...j.^;)

"State. Journal" 
daily newspaper 
of general 
circulatoon, 
Frankfort, 
Kentucky, 
March 20, 1977

5
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.said Saturday the House Asnanninations Committee is 
?Investigating an allegaUon from a “logical, ratiooal” man 

■ who claims several membten of a police department and 
• FBI agents plotted to kill Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

Snyder said hie met the man/face to face" and that “he 
appeareed to be rational, a logical kind of man.” •■ 1 ‘ •

• _ t Snyder said hie receh/edi a lttt,te from the man and lis­
tened to a tape recording the man said he made of the al- 
Ejed asnan;inaUoo plot. He refused to’say whether the map 

the police department involved wer-e in Kentucky. .

"I RETIRED from (blank) police department in (blank) 
ter serving (blank) years,” the ltitte said. “WhiteI was m 

the police department I was innocenlly involved in a con- 
♦ 'spiracy to assassinate Dr. Martin Luther King. ■• -■ ^o?

”Invoived in this conspiracy were agents of the Federal 
Bureau of InvestigaUon, agents (blank), (blank) and 
(blank) and others that I did not know,” the letter said, as 
Snyder read it., citing but not oaming several other officers.

■ Snyder said hie could not divulge the names or the idenn 
tity of the man who contacted him. ’ • ’ « .
i "What I’m saying," Snyder said, “is, those blanks need 

,to be protected if there's nothing to this. And if it is an 
accurate allegaUon that he's made, then the author.of the 
letter needs to be protected. The committee is investigaUng 
If." . ; - " ■•■•,' . ■ ■ -

SNYDER SAID the man “indteates further inthe letter 
that after he retieed he contacted (a man) who, he says, is 
James Earl Ray's attorney...” V _

Ray is serving a life ter-m in prnoo in connecUon with 
the ansaninatoo of the late civil eighis worker who was 
slain in Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. .

1 Snyder said the former policeman claimed he was 
offf\red $500.000 on two occasions to kill Ktag._ _ ___ | ^

^,;.SNYDER SAID hie wants the allegaUon to be thorough-;, 
by'investigated “and this guy ought to be protected from 
any problems. If it is ina.ccur-a.te:, then those people who he 

, names need to be protected. He names three a»eged FBI 
agents, four or five membess, promtoent members at the 
ttme, of a police department,"
:. •• The man ha.s been intervtewedl by the committee
IlnvtstigaiV■te staff, Snyder said. • —^
V • - Soydee said he received the letter from the man oil Feb.
28. . . ♦ • • • . I?™
\--> 91 don't know if it is valid” hie said. “It is up 10 the 
comtatt-tee to investigate it." ........ .. —,rj,tL ...Jhyj J

"Kentucky Enquirer" 
daily'newspaper of 
general circulatoon 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 20. 197'7

| Richard A. Sprague, the Philadelphia lawyer whois 
chief counsel for the assassinations committee, confrrmedi 
Snyder had turned over material containing the allegation^ 
and that it "is under investigation.” \ J *

The former policeman, Snyder said, tried to turn over a 
tape recording of the alleged $500,000 offer to Ray's lawyess, 
but one of their-investigators finally asked "where he plan­
ned to hide if he tried to do anything wit.h the tape.” ,. r,

• • • .-Uh
.’ SNYDER SAID he has discussed the allegation wi;h 

Rep. Samuel L. Devine of Ohio, the ranking minority meni- 
berfof the commtttee. Devine, a former FBI agent., check'd 
io/t,o'. the man’s background and found him to be a “solid 
cfti&n,"Snyder said. . ,

'Snyder said the man told him the offers for him to kill 
King were made in his automobhe, where he had a tape 
recorder. Snyder quoted the man as saying he had two 

=tapes, one of which was either stolen or lost.. The other tape 
• has been turned over to the committee:, Snyder said. . . •,

’ » , “Most of it was inaudible to me," he said. "I could make 
■ ‘out a litUe. I made out enough to behove and ascertain that 

a dscussoon was being had about King and money, but I 
, dldntL.eveo listen to all of iL” . ;k 6
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Assassination , 
3 proposal told ;
p--;oposak^^-'rt^

^ LOUISVILLE,, Ky. (AP) - made.
$ U.S. Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., Snyder also declined to
•■ cays he has. referi-ed to the specify whether the former of- 

House Assassmatinn Commit- ficer was from Kentucky. He
fee a retired police officer who 

♦ claims FBI agens proposition- 
”ed him to kill Dr. Martin Luther
Ktog Jr.

^ In statements broadcast Fri- 
■ day on WHAS-TV, Snyder said 

. the former officer, whom he 
1 declined to name;, has a tape 
1 recording of a-purported con­
versation between himself and 

! FBI agents in which an alleged 
suggestion was made to murder 

• King. \
; • According .to .Snider, the 
former policeman "names 
three FBI officers (and) three 
or four prominent people at that 
time in the police department 
(and) indicates that the offer 
was made on two occasions in 

. his automobile where he had a 
tape recorder.”
| Snyder, who repeesenis Ken- 
tacky’s 4th District, declmed to 
Mme dates and the city where 
the purported offer's were

said the man contacted him by 
letter recently and that he later 
met the man and hstente to one 
tape recording. • ?♦

Part of the tape was inaudi* 
ble, Snyder said, but he was 
able to discern that the subject 
was King's assassination.
“I have takedto him and in 

my opimon he appears to be a 
responsive citizen and I think 
these kinds of leads need to be

• checked outj' Snyder said.
Snyder raiie Asrasnotatinns 

Commitiee now has the tape 
recording and is tovertigatolg 
the matter. • / **:’.«

King was arsarsmated in 
Memphis, Tenn,, in 1968. The 
Arrarsioatioor Committee 
recently rate it had new in- 

’formation on Kings, murder, 
but • has not produced any 
evidence of involvement by' 
anyone other than the convicted^ 
killer, James Earl Ray. -jf^

* ’Sun-Demoorrt",
daily newspaper of general circulttion, 
Paducah, Kentucky, March 20, 1977
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?

er says man
evealedpolice plots

• ? •' By BILL HENDRICK " .7 
V” Assoctated Press Writer . ,

. ;LOUISVILLE, Ky. ('AP) - 
Rep. Gene Soycfer, R-Ky., said 
.Saturday the House Assassina- 
lions ' Committee is in- • 
restigating an allegation from 
a* “ogical, rational” man who 
clams several members of a 

;police department ’and FBI 
.’ agents plotted to kill Dr. Mar­
ita Luther King Jr.- ■
j Snyder said he met the man 
“face to face” and that ‘hie ap­
peared to be rational, a logical 
kind of man.” > , ’

• • Snyder said he received a let- 
'ter from the man and listened 
to a tape recording the man

! said he made of the alleged as­
sassination plot. He reused to 
say whether the man or the po­
lice etpartmeot involved were

' in Kentucky.
- Asked why the man contacted 

. him and let him listen to a • 
: copy of the tape recording, Sny- 
■ der said ‘hie may have just 
• been looking for someone with 
. nerve, a fighter.” , - 
•: .Snyder read part of the letter 
and used the word “blank”
’where the mao had used , . ., „ ,
names ’" v iceman claimed he was offuI•ue

k “I retired from (blank) police *500,000 oo two ocCati0)its to k^ 
• - - .......... pl-. King. • ?. department in (blank) after

serving (blank) years,” the let- 
„ ter said. “WhUe I was in the 
“ police department I was in­

nocently involved in a con­
spiracy to assassinatte Dr. Mar­
tin Luther King.

’ “Involved in this conspiracy 
were agents of the Federal Bu­
reau of InvestigHon, agents 

«(blank), (blank) and (blank) 
- and others that I did not 

k now,” Snyder said, continuing 
■ (i4> read the letter. *Mlumburs of 

• the (blank) police department, 
. Atef of detectives, captain

O' c
’ (blank), lieutenant (blank), of- 
iictr (blank), lieutenant 
(blank) of the homicide buream 
and president of the FOP ser­
geant (blank).” .

FOB stands for Fraternal Or­
der of Police, a collective bar­
gaining organization for police 
officers:. ■ . >< 
- Snyder said he could not di­
vulge the names luted in the 
letter or the identity of the man 
who contacted him. ■.■ •
“WhatTm saying,” Snyder 

said, “is those blanks need to 
be protected if there's oothiog 
to this. And if it is an accurate 
allegation that he's made, then 
the author of the letter needs to 
be protected. The committee is 
investigating it.” .. •. .,(

Snyder said the man “o-’
dicates further in the letter that 
after he retieed he contacted
who belays is Jaimes Earl 

^Say’s attorney...” *' -
Ray is serving a life term in 

prison in connection with the 
assassinaoon of the late civil 
rights worker who was slain in 
Memphis, Teon,, io 1968.

Snyder said the former po-

"Sun-Demoorat”, 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Paducah, Kentucky 
March 20, 1977

HW
Richard A. Sprague, the 

Philadelphia attorney who is 
chief counsel for the assassina­
tions committee, confirmed 
Snyder had turned over mate­
rial containing the allegation.

“The matter you refer to has 
been referred to the committee 
and is under investigation,” 
Sprague said. 1

Snyder said he would vok to 
continue funds for the com­
mittee’s continudd extsten•te 
solely on the bass of the alle­
gation brought to him.
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i;b.

®»ReXSnydeFCiams.Le^ . ,

Fm^A™!^

gLOUISVILLE”, Ky. (AP) 'Snyder said'the" former • ’ •' * ■
r US. Rep. Gene Snyder, 
• R-Ky., says he has referral 
[lo the House Assassination 
.Committee a retired police

officer, who he declined to
three or four prominent

officer who claims FBI 
agents propositioned him to 
kill Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr.. .... *
*,n statements broadcast 
tF^^n.™

name, has a tape recording 
of a purports conversation 
between himself and FBI 
agents in which an. alleged 
suggesttinn was made to 
murder King. • . •

■ According to Snyder, the 
former policeman “nam&

peepee at that time in the 
police department (and)' 
indicates that the offer was 
made on two occasfons in 
his automobile where he 
had a tape’recorder.” •. ? 

. Snyder, who represents
Kentucky’s 4th District, 
declined to name dates and

three FBI offices (and) , the city where the pur­
ported offers were madle.

■ ‘^Snyder also declined to
specify whether the former 

. * • ^officer was fr-om Kentucky.,
tHe said the man contacted

"Messenger”;
daily newspaper of 
general circulaton, 
Mayyield, Kentucky, 
March 21, 1977 a,

, him by letter r-ecently and 
1that he later.met the man ’ 
5 and listened to one tape 
irecordmg. *<’:.^iY^ 
7 ; Part of the tape was in- 
’audible, Snyder said, but he 
7was able to discern that the 
• subject was King’s 
- assassination. < ■.> -); 

.J.' "I have talked to him and.
in my opinion he appears to 
jbe a responsible citizen and
I think these kinds of leadb.« 
need to be checked! out,*’ 
‘Snyder said. • ';
; Snyder said 
Assassinations Committee 
now has the tape recording 

. and is investigating the 
: matter. • C 
i • King was assassnaaedd in 
Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. 
The Assassinatonns 
• Committee recently said it 
had new information on 
’King’s murder, but has not 
produced any evidenee of 
involvement by anyone 
other than the convicted

9
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Bl-Police Plot To Kill Martin Luther Kina'
'hj: 'A-:-i .•»> t^n <

• s Revealed by Kentucky Congressman-
I'*.). . V fr, ! •*•■ C ^5* Cf-'ng

’ ' Snyder who originally opposed 
„ . - creator of the House Assassinations
LOUISVILLE. Ky. - Rep. Gene Committor, mw says he intends to 

vote for the panel s continuation. .

By RICHARD L. WALKER
U*n«d Prem InttrnatUMMl

Snyder, R-Ky., says he underspends 
the House Assassinations Committee

y
£^1^0^

Snyder said his informant had 
turned over a tape recording of ahas “some right substantial leads".,in

;regard to the Martin Luther’King Jr. conversation which he says contain0 
mur-der case, besides the information detais of the half-miliion dollar offer
he relayed to them on an alleged as- to UH King. He said the ex-officer.

• sassination plot among FBI agents now involved in private security 
.and police. . . . .’v? jv - >ork, had been to Washington to tell 
? -' Snyder discioeed during the week- his story tto investigatoss for the as- 
end that a retted police officer sassinations commtttee, but had notend that a retired police officer
wrote him last month outlining an al­
leged'conspiracy involving three FBI 

■ agents and “three w four police offi­
cers" to kill the civil righss leader'. 
Snyder said the retired polcceman 
claimed he was offered .$500,000 to 
commit the murder.. .

: The Kentucky congressman de- 
.dined to name the officer or his city 
• police force. But United Pr-ess Inter­
national learned fr-om a reliable 
»’rce yesterday that the alteged plot 

lived some hlgh•ranking policemnn 
and FBI agents fr-om Louisvine dur­
ing the mid-1900s. . . 1 •

formally testified. j . x — .v-'A

J did think that I was sitting on 
oomething that was explosive whether 
accurato or not accurate." Snyder 
said. "That's the reason why I think 
I must be very careful not to reveal 
either who the writer was or who he 
named m his allrgationo.” •;; ; 
Sf Richard Spraguie, chief counsel for 
the aosassinatOilis commitree, ha! 
confirmed that the alleged plot t 
which Snyder refereed was under in 
veitigaiion and refuiee further com­
ment. Vs ' ■'*

"Lexington Herald”, 
daily newspaper of general circulation, 
Lexington, Kentucky, March 21. 1977

10

r

e

W

^^4 ‘-^ >'t^^

^^^
V ■“ ^>^^

’ GENE SNYDER ^ 
^. Discloses Plot. •’

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



11

^•e^^ji
^■y^l^
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BY JIM EBERLE r^^^
‘ Kentucky Poti W«shiilMtVno BureM '» V * J ‘!’,7*

ARMINGTON—A retired’ Louisvllie policeman described by 
ASSdwNbte congressional ■tvurcts at highly re^cW 

• , , kTr^^ ^ offered swoo .0 assa’^e

&^ Kf» ^oUr^ 

•fait claim. • : • ..<i^^^
Snyder says he turned over to the 

House Assatsinatfon Committee early this 
month a letter he received from the in­
formant. Snyder bribes the man « a 
U-yXar veteran of the toutsvilk force, 
now\n the private security business, but 
would not reveal his identity.
■ In danger-? .v

; Snyder taid he wat not identifying the 
.man for several reason: "If he’s acct- 
Irate and really interpreted everything 
properly that there wait tomethrng going 
on then I don't think I ought to put tom m 
jeopardy, people trying to get to him for 
one reason or another. .
’ ‘ "I think they could even try to get him 
to keep him from talking any further.

*Or if he't not accurate I dvn't think 
the people he mentioned ought to have 
thSur good names smeared.' • ■

Vnyder alto declmcd to name the 
threhFBI agents and four or five police 
office.’ the iilfvrmation taid were mwlv- 
d in the alleged plot or to identify the 
dHcc department they were connected 
with. ’.

J ■ However. Rep. Samuel Devme. R. 
Ohio, the ranking minorty member of trie 
assassinalinn panel ami the coneagiee to 

.whom Snyder first took the letter, sard 
Sunday the man wat a former I.ouisvilia 
policeman, although he taid he was non 
ture what the man't ttatut was at toe 
time of the nUeeed offer. *'

"Kentucky Post", 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation ,». 
Covington, Kentukk® 
March 21, 1977
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Q Irremalnr unclear whether the other 
named in the letter weire also Unis*.

■vili policemnn because none oHJw co«- 
erwsmen would say. Snyder, whose con­
gressional district includes suburban
tLouisvilla. sad only. "It w*0"" h®*
I for me to check and find out |f |n fact 
f they had been officer’s, and they were. * 
•/• ■.The offer about which the informant 
J says he has per-sonal knowledge allegedly 
I took place two or three years befoire Dr. 
jKing was shot to death in Mfemphis |n

1968, an informed sour-ce said. -A )
.1 "He said in his letter that he\was 
offered $500,000 and the offer was ma^ in ,
hi car equipped with a tape reader id 
behas a recording of the conversation, ^ 
said Snyder. ' • .< <«V

'* "Ardi (then when I tallied with him,
• the congressman continued "he told m® 
{that actually there were two conversa- 
tto<or but the one tape has been either 
.ntfcpb<eedorrtplen. “
'>5 "He bar one tape and he's turned it 
loiter to the committee." . , -
• s’!. Snyder beleeves he never met the map 
fcflre the letter arrived in his office 01 
FC| • 28. He said Devin'e. a former FBA 
ace it had the man ’investigaeed andl 
r^rtedbacktoh^at the guy cock­
ed out good. ¥ v'-' '•’fy*?#!’**:*!’^9

In a meeting wth the man after hl’ 
flew to WaShingtnn to be inttrveewed by 
the committee staff, Snyder said he did 
not impress me as anybody who had any 
kind of mental probeems. /• . . ■

Devine said he hadn't met the man 
and he knows of no information he was a 

psyA0-'' .»’'

And Rep.. Louis Stokes, Li-Ohio, who .s 
;chairing the rubcommirtre deahng ^ect' 
ically with the King a^a^inatinn. sa>d he's 
wasted by Devme the man checlted out 

■as a \ "highly repeceed P?hce Boffcer 
repute\to be a rel able mdtviduab

Stokes sa id he's tak ng the man^ alle-^ 
’gation "seriously." ^ ... • ; ' ^
H- Conting to Snyder was a last rerert 
for the former policemon. '

‘’In his letter he indicated that after 
• he retired from the polcce department he 
made an attempt to get ’hs V! J^ 
Earl Rays attororyr. ra|d Sny^n Ray 
pleaded guilty to kilirng Dr. King in 1968 
ana is rervlog a 99-ycar pmon remanc^

'fTbC man was referred hv «— K 
Rte^F^

^Snyder said he'll °ow v°tete keep ‘^

fmd out what thereis to i,r, . . 1
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tRi£iAttorney Says'Ha^ 
• Checked Kentucky Leads}
A WASHNNGONN (AP) - One of 
• Jaimes Earl Ray’s lawyes says 
(that moire than a year ago he 
rOoked into an allegation that 
. Loulrville police and FBI agens 
plotted to kill Dr. Martm Luther 
iKing and concluded “there 
.wasn't much to it." •• - -’>’*M 
? The lawyer, James H. Lesar, 
said yesterdaiy that even if the 
allegation of a retied Louisville 
policeman is true- “it was re­
mote from the assassination” be­
cause the main aHeges there was 
only talk and not an attempt to 
kill the civil rghis leader.
? A House assassinations com­
mittee aide said investigators 
have tailed to the retired police-- 
man, wM was not identified 
publicly- and are checking his' 
story without presuming how, 
much substance there is to it. £

"Lexington Herald"- 
daily newspaper of 
general ctr•cul.at;ion, 
Lexington, Kentucky, 
March 22r 1977
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the. ex-patrolman who has just revealed 
to the House AssassiraliOon Committee in 
Washingson that other Louisville police­
men and three FBI men offered him 
$500,000 in 1966 to kill Dr. Martm Luther 
King Jr. v . - r.;.^;— 
*; Four or five LouisviHe police officer’s 
and three Louisville FBI agents plotted to 
kill the civil rights leader two years be­
fore he was actually assassinated in 
Memphis, Tenn,, in 1968, the committee 
fas,been told. v • :>.e.r.*S .5

- .Baird, now an undercover private 
Investigator, was not at his ^aB M* 
home at 7813 Ede Ln., in-suburban Fern 
Creck Monday night. . : v
'■ His wife'Maly’. 44, told The Kentucky 
' post in an exclusive interview why their 
secret is eomrng out now, and what it has
,been like living with it.

■ The seel’d!. _
J

•* Anonymous phone caBs-■oome in the 
dead of the night-have plagued the 
Bairds through the seven years they have 
been married. “It frightens you to death,, 
‘even if nobody say's anything," said Mary 
BOrd. The last call came a month 2"°\ 
•Jdidn't seem like it ias evtr S™^ to^ 

‘ ^‘‘I'm^re^ phone has been tapped 

' hundeeds of times-. H ha’^f^^ 
dickinc little sounds while you re tawnt • cHyh^ has; spent manya se^s 
nicht-he'B lie there and tots and turn. 
Owned up and read the paper. Hie kept 
m every report (of the assassina- 
S.^er-nJhl and he •S3?Sds’ a“ 
the akticies on these deal’, she sa’H
\ "Haring peace of m«nd w’^ mcf a 

/ Hide lotlocvcryb<nyy. _ ^K
| Clifton Baird dinn1t tell his wife th; 
secret until after their' marriage, the sec- 
and for both of tht!o). j

Va Rigs up kceokncr.
\ '-'We haven’t even told our children

’this, and he’s kept’a l’ot’ of it tc 
himself, and hasn’t even told me," she; 
said J • '' V2’ .’ »<” 

7. ’ But she knows the general story. "He 
had been driving this fellow (another 
Louisvilk policeman) home from wook— 
.the man's car had broken down or some- 
'thmg. And he started a.sking a lot of 
str-ange questoons, then he ^ked whether 
he'd kill King for half a miliion dollars. I 
think this got him pretty upset, and puz- 
I)tn, so he rigged up the tape kecolntk 
(under.the front car seat). The guy made 
the same offer to him the next time they
drove home," she said.. j.

Ken-tucky Post"
of

• ’/ "He told him he didn’t want any part 
of it. He didn't have anything against 
black people. Thais why it was so hard 
for him to undesstadd. Why me? you 
know?'' P '
■ Feared for job. ’ '' .■ ’ 
’ ? Baird was not known among police 
as a mar-ksman. "I guess he is a good 
enough shot, but he doesn’i do target' 
practice or anything,” MlS5.'Bairn said. <

After high school in

daily newspaper of 
general eireulalisr
Covington, Kentucky 
Minch 22, 1977

i laAfenVed^^^ a^ served
Kroa, she said. "I think he was a s^ 
geant;”
I One reason Baird dd not ^a* 
learlier was fear for his polne! job, from 
which he retired after 27 years m Novem:. 
ber 1975. "Befor-e now, he was so close.to 
retiring, he was afraid Hwy °ieht kck , 
him ou1," Mrs. Baird said. - • -•'
f I Baud has felt victimized since left i
th force. . * ’ ‘
L J''Somcbony's got to have ’om^ngg 
(Aalto) in his kcesrds-why hasnt he 
(been abee to get a decenl job ^c^; J"s. 
Iwife wondered. ' :' „

"He went to mcateutteks whool m 
TS|en0 and tested out 98 per ecnl:. And he 
wen1 to three or four places that were 
nespcl•^tie for a meatcutter and wuMn^
get a job. ‘ ■ ’ •

"Its been like that all the time-arnd 
his only job kcteeence fe the poha fc^ 
Things like that just don t add uP- Ms- 
Baird said. . - •' ♦ 1

!• You can live with somethmg Wk, 
‘ 1 14
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’thfe. You canli’ve with it, but you're not 
‘ peleful." -^<^V
2> Mm. Baii-d was not Sure whether \he 
alleged offer came in 1966 or 1967. Race 

' rfeS gripped Louisville in 1967, sparked 
'by an open housing drive led by Rev. A 
i D. King, brother of Martin. ( . _> 
*'* A.' D. King was pastor of Louisville’s 
■ Mt. Zion Baptist Church from 1965-69, anc 
. after moving to Atlanta, drowd in his 
: home pool in 1970. ; v .$ '
A * Baird is workieg on an undercover 

{investigative job. and could not be reach­
ed for several days;, his wife said; , 
‘4 21s for the identities of alteged con- 
Sirators, "Tve heard names, but| could 

t teY you-if my life depended on h I 
'Wouldn't tell you," said Mary Baird! 
« * Sources involved in the House’com 
miUee prote of the assasinahoss oFKing 
and President John F. Kennedy said Bain 

ris expected to testify under oath to the 
identities of the FBI agents and Lou’svdh 

, policemen in the aneged conspraccy., 
^ Committee sources told Scripps-How 
aid reporters the Louisville allegation

-’ are considered "hot." One commented 
^They are-placing it^Uh^op"^ V ;

15
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r- • • . Ass4tiaard# Presss

I WASHINGTON — One of Jame's Earl 
I Ray’s lawyers says that more than a 
’year ago he looked into an allegation 
:• that Louisvine police and FBI agents 
Iplotted to kill Dr1. Martin Luther King 
r. He said he concluddd “thcre*wasn’t

! much to it.” ■
1 *• The lawyer, James H. Lesar, said yes­
! Imlay that even if the allegation by a 
! retired LouisviHe policeman is true, "if 
.was .remote from the assassination” be 
Kause,the man says there was only talk 
and not an attempt to kill the civil? 
righSs.lraeer. / r«-ws.-.:.»»-Msv-i^[ 
f-A*’House •aSsasslnaiioss ■committee

■’ (Snyder refused last night to confirm 
or deny Hiat the policeman was reared 
from the Louisvine department. "I think 
I’ve said enough,” he said. "I just don’t 
think I ought to nail it down.”) . • 
• On a related’matter, the House :aler 
said hvo committee—^wmibess will inter­
view Ray today., ... . .;,.. i^.

I aide said investigators have tallied to 
the retired policeman, who was not 
identified publcdy, and are checking his' 
Story. • --i
. Tesar said the- rrt^rrd'•.pOlliccman told 

him in a letter that other LouisviHe po- 
Ikesmen and FBI agmss tried to hire s 
him to kill King. . •
. Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., disclore>d 

!last week that the policeman also wr^te 
him a letter containing the allegation. 
Snyder said he turned it over to the

, assassinations committee. . /

•«

"Courier-Journal",
daily newspaper of general circulation, 
L>uissille, Kentucky, March 22, 1977
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. f«Assassination - Ajs".,-'^ ri ■ ,4a.- I/ jTclue identified
•K.^'-^ ■-• i^ ''1'1' 6 *«* V' 
\LOUISVILLE, Ky: (AP) - 

The wife of a former Louisville 
policeman has told newsmen 
her husband, Clifton Bair-d, is 
the source of the allegation that 

' FBI agents and some membess 
of the Louisville police depart- 
'ment plotted to kill Dr. Martm 
■• Luther King; • ’ U_ L. “',.

But Baird, 50, now employed ' 
by a private security agency, 
was out of town and unavailable 
for comment. ‘ ’ • ..Uo.
. .He is reported to have been a 
patrolman on the Louisvilte . 
police force fr-om 1949 to 1975.
■: Bairds wife, Mary, 44, was 
quoted by WHAS-TV and The 

• Courier Journal as confirmrng 
. her husband was the source of 
allegations that he was offered 
$500,000 to kill the civil rights 
.leader, who was assassinated in 
-1968. James Earl Ray was im- 
prlsoned in Tennessee on a 

• murder charge stemming fr-om 
;the assassination. ’ /m

WHAS also quoted a 
spokesman for the House Select 

. Commtttee on Assassinatinns 
.as confirmfog Baird was the 
source of the allegations.

.Attempts Tuesday night to 
:reach Mrs. Baird about the 
*media reports were unsuc-' 
cessfun. • •. ••• • r-
’ Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., 
dsctosed last week that he talk­
ed with a retired police officer 

■ who claimed he was offered 
money tokill King. Snyder did 
nfit-namethe officer or the city

fe ‘5 -. r- ^ T^ r­
in which the alleged plot oc­
curred, but said he referred the 
man to the House annannina- 
tions committee. ': ..'.m

Contacted at home Tuesday 
night about whether Bair-d was 
the-man, Snyder retimed to 
comment. • :...»..-1.1 xn-.'d 

; •. Earlier, Snyder quoted from 
a letter he said the man had 
written which said, “While I 
was in.the police department I 

: was innocently involved fo a 
’ conspiracy to assassinate Dr-. 
Martm Luther King.’’ - -4
, T’he congressmnn said of the’ 
man making the allegation: “I • 
don’t think that he's a kook. I’m 
not in a position to say whether 
he's telling the ti-uth or not, but 
h^does not appear to me tobe a 
per§on other than totally r-a- 
tionrl.’’ . •-.•——•. ■■^

Snyder said he .listened! to a 
tape r•tclrding, now' in the 
hands of House investigators, 
which purports to contain con- 
versatinns relating to the aHeg- 
ed conspiracy. l <

. A committee spokesman said 
the rltegatinns are being in­

. vestigated. If the House votes, 
next week to extend the com* 
mitiees charter, committee in- 
vtntigrtors may meet with the' 
man in Louisvilte next month, 
the spokesman said. •.

Louisville Pohce Chief John. 
Nevin said the dtprrtmtnt has 
not received any official com- 
muniirtions fr-om the, 
rnsassmatinns committee. 1

’’Sun-Demoorra”,' 
daily newspaper of 
general -circulation, 

' Paducah, Kentucky,
March 23, 1977
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I ASSASSJOTATOON OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

:Man who gave fhlorlnttion'oti'iM
g.iiF.>•■ f.-^.p'O^

:against King is vxLowevlUeM^
1'..;.-*®c'john FILIATREAV ’ tape rrcoreer, t‘hd Ba1e^fs ^ssess'iAn' ‘

1

LU-r^JOHNFLJA  ̂ ' 11——tape recorder, and BafidlsTpossession
I ' Coiirt*r•ouu^nl, Staff Wril,r of a tape that supports his allegauions.eo•h“

Tn^-pO. man11 who recently told According to Snyder, Bair-d wr-oteUS^’pRvp‘ M!. Gviv Snyder about an “While I was in the Louisville Police* 
i^1^ conspraccy to murder Df. Mar- Department I was innocen“iss7nvolPe^ 
tin Duther^King Jr. ha’ bvvh identified a conspiracy to assassinate Slartin I u 
as Chfton E. Baird, 50, who retired as a therKing” tO a™™® M1™1 L* 
patrolman from. the Louiei'ille Police' .Department in 1975 and now lives in mS rvfPOrt edy1 feehtlfled evvvral 

. DernCrvvk. ’ . ?w . ^’J1 . S'”!eJs ,of. the alrgre_ cohepraacy, in­
. Baird! wte:feentlfred as Snyder’s fnlor^ duMiaef ^stetS^^ ±

•mart yre<eeay^’s eeftJU0» of The Ken- iieueenaniSt, T pS^^^^^^ 
wfeM^Osf ’ iw'^ch ca^ed hm ”a 27-yvtr who was president of the local loSge of 
irtertn of the L„ln- /--------------- the Fraternal iereer of PoHcefFoP) of2* yea* 
veteran of the Louisville force, now in 

■the private security business.” . . . m2T^J^ refer'enVe apparently 'is to 
Tom Denton, who retired earlier this 
year as president of FOP Loege 6. DVh< 
t-on,..w,ho has’Md he is considering run 
ning for Jefferson County sheriff, said 
yesterday, "I swear I don’t know any- 
thng aboul. n • Iwas quite surprised 

.that it was in Louisvine.” ■, . ;

- »T? a brief interveew at her home last 
nW Bairds wife Mary, 44, confirmed 
that it was her husband who told Shy- 
• ^R^th* District, about the alleged 

Plot to kill King, the civil righ’s activist 
.nSJ to death in. Memphis,. Tenn., in 
1968. •i?

Mrs' Bairds declined to comment fur-’ -........ —ex o Dvviituves rnesi
ther* vxcvpt_to„say that.her.husband is Fix?another of those apparently re- 
out of town and unavailable to news- ferred to in Bairds letter, said last 
mvnl• . . - '. anight that he "knew of” Baird, but nw

Baird reportedly claimed he was of- V1 hvt^d. anything about the alleged plot 
fered $500,000 to kill King, and said the to assassinate King. . , .
fUhePyacy involved FBI agms and oth- „ CurrenCXLuisville Police Chief John 
VLLUi,iI,U%,po^^ According to Nev1" ’ad the department has not re- 
sht1dVrt thv ^ff?r,to Baird was macle in ceived any official commuhicatione from 
Bantu car, which was equipped with a the cohgvesslnaal committee investigat-

• ing King’s assassinat^n. - - ■ •••^
•* Nevin said he may have known Baird,'
but he “dieh't know him very well. Of

. course. we were from eiffel•ent genera-
iHons. ... My first reaction to the thing

( • .was that K was preposterous.”
' ' • C. J. Hyde, a longtime L,ouieville po-.

Beeman who became chief in 1968, said 
«v remember:’ Bair'd as "a very fine po- 
%e f*.’ •••Hv was a tall, heavy-set’ 
fellow who wasn’t afraid of man or 
bast. H 1 was going on a job and ex-’

. ^hvc1re^, troupe, Id want him with

'Former Chief of Detectives Priest

CurrenCBLoisville Police Chief John 
sm ’aid the department has not re­

ceived any official commuhicatlone from

^  ̂trouble.

"Couuier-jouraal 
daily newspaper 
of general 
circulation, 
LouissiHe, 
Kentucky, 
March 23, 197'7
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ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Retired Policeman’s Wife 'Says 
Husband Told Of King PloCS 

fcg-iaft.tMiUX..:^^
Louisville:, Ky. (AP)-Tme wife of a retred

|policeman confirmed Wednesday it was her hus- * '
$ band who told Rep. Gene Snyder (R-Ky.) of an
\alleged plot by Federal Bureau oi Investigation
* (FBI) agents and Louisville police officers to .
i assassinate Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. M
fV^-Mary Baird, 44, said her husband, Clifton E. 
• ■ Batal, a former Louisville police officer, told'

Snyder of theaUeged plot. • , v. .

i^. SNYDER QUOTED Baird as saying the offer 
I-was ma.de in a car by membess of several mem- 
5bers of the Louisvihe Police Department and 
^several FBI agents. ■ ^' • '■ .• -. Xi ’: -^rf ^
/•.-: Mr’s. Bar*d said her husband retired from the' 
~Loulsvilee Police Department severa yea.r-s ago 
~ after 27 years service. . '. I...;......^....^.^.:*.-..,.^ 
!■:■. "He told me about this when I first marreed 
|him, seven years ago,” Mrs. Baird said in an 
■ interrtew. "I think he thought he wasn't going to, 
• bebeleeved.” .'t^. . -AM-.'-: '?|
• Snyder said t.he man told him he was offered

"Kentucky Enquirer", 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation, 
Covington, Kentucky, 
March 24, 1977

' $500,000 on two occasions to kill Kias ' '
. . Mrs. Baird said she beheves one r-eason her' 
husband came forward with t,he allegation was

>because "hie wants to know why someone asked'' 
£ him;” to kill King, who was assassinated in Mem- . 
• phis;, Tenn., in 1968. - .- ./,:. -\<$
i;. "It sure has been on his mind," Mrs. Bard ■ 
said*. "He said it just got to bothering him and

' t hats why he contacted Mr. Snyder." . . .. .
1 _ Her husband, before contact^ Snyder, tolA 
r ne of James Earl Ray's attorneys of the alej^d' 
1. plot, she said. Mrs. Baird said her husband was
.• "discouraged” after talking with the attorney. 

■ Rayis serving 99,years in prison for the slaying of
f King. .

’ • SNYDER, WHO discocsed last week that hie
■ had heard from a man who claimed knowledge 
... of a plot to kill King, refused to divulge the mans 

name. j ;
<• I Baird told, his wife "he was offered $500,000 to 
-1tUl” King and "he didn't appreciate it,," Mrs.j

Baird said. . 4 J
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MARTIN LUTHER KJOG, JR

FOB stands for Fraternal Order of 
■ Police, a collective bargattitng 

' 'Organization for police officers. * 
. tJ Snyder said he could not divulge the 

| names listed in the letter or the 
| identity of the man who contacted him. 
». "What I’m saying,” Snyder said, "is 
• .those blanks need to be protected f 
[there’s nothing to this. And if d is an 
taccurate anega^on that he’s made, 
; tten the author of the letter needs to be 
b(totected. The committee is > 
$festigating ii.” - - ~ |,

O Snyder said- thejman ‘indicates 
:further'in'the letter’that after he 
retired he contacted who he’ says is 
James Earl Rays attorney....” -
■, Ray is serving a life termin prison in 
.'connectoon with the assassinaton of the 
; late civil rights worker who was slain 
inMemphis,Tenn.,it1968. . >-
• Snyder said the former policeman 

: claimed he was offered $500,000 on two 
occasions to kill King. ■ -

I?'Richard A. Spiagut, the’ 
'Phiiadelphia attorney who is chief 
counsel for the assassinations com-

.mfttee, confirmed Snyder.had turned . Snyder said he has discussed the 
'oVer material cotiainttg the alkgatidin with Rep. Samuel L. DevineJ 
;a^tgation. ' '

"^The"matteY’you*rtftr to’has been 
referred to the committK and is under 
investigation,” Sprague said. ’ • \

Snyder said he would vote to con- 
tinut funds for the commUtee's con- 
tinned existence solely on the basis of 
the altegation brought to him. <

• The former policeman, Snyder said, 
treed to turn over a tape recordmg of 
the a^ged $500,OTO offer, to Ray’s 
attorneys but finally was asked by one 
of the attointys’ investigatoss “where 
he planned to hide if he tried to do 
anything with the tape.” - . ‘,‘; J

MH. ri ■.it* of Ohio, the ranking minority member

of the committee. Devnie, a former 
FBI agent,, checked into the man’i , 
backgooirnd and found him io be a 
"solid citizen,” Snyder said. , .*

Snyder said the man told him the 
offers for him to kill King were made 
in his automobUe, where he had a tape} 
recorder. Snyder quoted the mam as 
saymg he had two tapes, one of which/ 
was either stolen or lost. ■' :^b
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MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

government:I Gileli ment;
f 1

t t

hLOUISVILLE, Ky. (AP)-U. 
S. Atty. George Long says hf 
Jhas told the Justice Department 
•about an • allegadon that 
•Liuiyvillh pilich and FBI 
'agents conspired to asyasyinate 
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. t
• ■; Long said Friday that the 
’Justice Department hasn’t 
Jlhcleed yet whether it will in- 
4hstigatt the allegations 
disclosed last week by Rep.; 
’GhhhSnyder, R-Ky. <

Snyder said he was contaceed 
’ •by a man who told him of a con­
spiracy. to kill the late civil 
frights leader. The man aneged, 
•Snyder said, that six mhmbhry 
of the L0uiyvi^h Potice Depart­
ment and several FBI agents 
^were involved. • -•■•• ^
& Snyder has reused to divulge 
the man’s name. However, Th 
.Kentucky Post reported that 
Cliuon Bair-d, 50, a retired 
Lo)UIyville policemann, made the 
.aHeiatinys> and his wife Mary-, 
44, confirmed it.. "
«4Bawd has not been available 
for comment yinch his wife con- 
fumed he told Snyder of the 
aHeged plot. • >

Snyder, who still refisses to 
identify the person who con­
tacted him, said he talked with 
the man “Tace to face."’ The 
congressman quotee.thh man as 
saying Ss was iffhl•he $500,000 
to kill King, asyayyinated in 
Mhmphir, Tenn,, in 1968. Jamees 
Earl Ray is yhrving 99 years in 
prison for the murder of King.

Mrs. Bair-d said her husband 
is a security guar-dl, that he 
retired from the potice depar-- 
ment after 27 years shrvice apd 
that he is out of town on an 
assignment. She has refused In 
hlati^ate. . . ,<. p

*FShe said her husband told her ’
f the alleged plot seven years 
> o when they were mamedf 
tip told Snyder, she said; 
because he vranted “to know 
why someone asked him tokiU
Jhg Khadteen “botoring .c«Jainty think before its over 
Klng‘ I- • • :we re going to have to look in^

it. ib question about it." 2VSim”shhsaid.
Snyder said the mantold him 

he had contaceed one of Ray s 
attoneyys, who dismissed the 
allegation as untrue. Snyder, 
hoover, said his imphyysinn °f 
the man led him to believe the 
charge at lhayt shouW be £ 
vtytigated. Snyder said the man 
was “rational" and that the FBI 
conyieehed him a “Sotid citizen
type.”
. TSie man told Snyder tot he 
tapt-recoehed the alfeged offes 
(which he said was •*|’d* ‘’ | 
car. the congressman said 
Shyeer,a:iso said the Uape has 
been tur■nhe over to the House 
Select Committhe on Asyassina- 
tionyl, along with a lhtthr■frim 
the man in which names of 
poticemnn and FBI agens 
atiegedlly involvdd were lythe.

Snyder said he liseened to a 
copy of the tape but that moist of 
’it was maudibee. However, he 
.said he heard hniugh to 
hyablish R had somethnng to do 
with King and money. . - 

• ; Snyder said, additionalty, 
tot he changed his mind about 
extending funding for the con)- 
mitthh on the basis of his corr 
versation with the main. • • 
• Liuiyvillh Potice Chief John 
NhVin said his ehpartmhnt 
would not know where to begin 
an invhytigatiin but that he 
would like to be supplied with 
any information the House com- 
mitthh has on the aHeged in- 
volvemeent by Louisville potice.

21

.• “I woudd very much Ikce to 
have the information furnishdd 
to us so we can ask some serious 
questions/’ Nevin said. “Right 
now, it is realty most difficult to 
deal with the situation, but I

"Sun-Demoorat”, 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Paducah, Kentucky, 
March 27, 1977
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ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN .LUTHER KING, JR,

fl -.^ iW’^ ,'V;y,|

Gc :• ’ By TIM WYNGAARD and CARL 
, . WEST ■
r v Scripps-Howadd Staff Writers

■ LOUISVILLE, KY.-They are almost 
..all in their 60s now, graying and prtbel-
Ked, leisurely working part-time retire­

'. ment jobs after lifelong police careerss
And until last week:, they must have 

’ felt that their glory days, and the excite­
. ment of police work, were behind them. • 
...,:; ‘ Now they have been named as part of 
'; a 1965 plot to kill the late Martin Luther
KingJr. •>
• •• They maintain they know nothing of 
the char-gees leveed against them by 
another former Louisville cop. They won­

; der why a man they recall fondly woudi 
secretly accuse them to investigators for 
the House Assassinations Committee. • •

t^ But slowly they are finding out that 
• the charges of retired Louisville patrol­
man Clifton E. Baird—hiat they offered 

. him $500,000 to kill King-have caught 
- them in the rapid! closing vise of con­
gressional politics. • '

BAIRD'S ACCUSATIONS, contamed 
i in a still-secret letter to the House com- 
1 mittee, are being used by membess of the 
beleaguered panel as a lever.to pry 
approval for another year's continuation 
from a reluctant House. ■

> ’ Approval of a new budget of $2.7 mil­
lion is expected tomorrow, following com­
mittee leaks outlining Baird’s charges 
and.a 14-page prelimwauyr committee 
report claiming new leads in the murders 
of King in 1968 and President Kennedy in 
1963.- .

Scripps-Howadd News Service hass 
• identified and interviewed four of the six
Louisville polccemen named in Bairds 

7letter-aind they categorically deny his 
; charges, . ' . . ,

■■■ One of Bard’s-former commanding
■officers recalled Baird warmly, and then 
expooded when a reporter told trim the 
contend of the secret letter.

"IT'S PREPOSTIERRUUS," he said of 
Baud's claim that six local lawmen and 
three FBI agents planmed to kill King dur- 

„ ing a period of oprn-houniing tension here.
"It’s so preprsiteross that it's ridicu­

lous. I just can't believe it. .. He's 
wrong,"he said. ■ "

A second called Bairds charges "silly 
and stupid," and offered to take a lie 
detector test. . •

He added,"If he's accusurg me, he's­
-. an out-andi-out liar." ■ - > —>

A third, the only one of the four still 
on the Louisville police force, also offered 
to take a lie test and said he intends to 
deny the chairges under oath to the House 
committee. . /....I - >•' 

■ . Another retire! lawmatn-a ranking 
officer attac:hed to the same district as 
Baird and the rest of the polccemnn 
named in the letter-rlo)k a more soft- 
spoken approach to his deniass. •

’ "It’s kind of weird to me," he said. 
"But I really can't help yru.••.All I know 
about it is what I have read in the news-
papers.' u

Individually, they all raised the same

. ■• WHYfttTHEY ASK, did Bail’d remain 
silent about the aUeged murder plan for 
almost 12 yeans-and tor -two years fol­
lowing his retirement after an onblemSs-- 
ed 27-year career as a prlccemnn ?, ,,

Where . wruid they—wen with’ the 
connivance of the FBI—have" come up 
with $500,000 to pay a gunman*. ' • ••

And, they ask, if the FBI was involv- 
ed—wth all the sophisticated equipment 
at its disposd-why wruid they have set­
tled on an insignificant patrolman, not 
highly regar-ded as a marksman, as the 
triggemian?

Batr-l, .now a Pinkerton's srcfrty■ 
guard here, has disappeared since mak­
ing the charges. Reporters have been 
unaHe to find him and committee sources, 
refuse to say whether he is being held 
under protective custody. ' _ - ..

Roy crrprratig--oJames Earl 
Ray gave staff members of the Hmse

Assassinations Crmmtttce mfoiroation 
yestei-day which his lawyer raid could 
idrntify the shadowy "Raoul" in the-Mar-

’ tin Lothrr King Jr. assassination. '
' Chief cronsel Richard Sprague and 

three other committee investigaioss spent
., six hours with Ray, King's convCtted 
’assassin,' at Brushy Mountain State 
Prson in Tennessee. .. ^•^i'^ .

-■’.’••A?Sprague.refused Comment onewhat 
Ray told the investigators. vr' ^' -

. • Among the information Ray provided 
the crmmittrr or made available through 
his previous lawyers, his attrrnry„said, 

: were travel dates and motel lodging 
records docomi!ninng his own movemenss 

. as well as triephone numbers Ray claim­
, ed to have .used to contact Raml, a mys- 
teriiron figure Ray has blamed for the 
King murder. • i A.* ' ? • • • ■

Ray, serving a 99-year prison sen- 
•. tence for the King assassination, is hop­
ing to gain a new trial by cooperating 
with the committee. . w.:-?'-"?.

"Kentucky Post", 
daily newspaper of 
general cir<ullation 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 29. 1977 '

r’
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On March 25, 1977, Robeat L. Keuch, Deputy Assistant 
Attorney Genneal, Criminal Division, United States Department 
of Justice, Washington, D. C, who has been appointed Special 
Counsel foa the Department of Justice in mateas concerning 
the HSCA, advised that the Attorney Geneaal had authorized 
Federal Bureau of Investigator (FBI) interveew of Clifton E. 
Baiad, previously idennifeed in newspaper articles contained 
herein, in the presence of an Assistant United States Attorney 
(AUSA), Looissille, Kentucky, concerning all details of Barb’s; 
recent aepoated a^gaton that he had received an offer from 
FBI Agents and police offcceas to assassinate Maam Luthea 
King, Jr. foa $500,000.00. ,

On March 26, 1977, an attempt was made to interveew 
Clifton E. Baiad, 7813 Edsel Lane, Loussille, Kentucky, 
conceding all details of aecent rcported allegation. Iiquiry 
at the Baiad rcsidcIlic by Speecal Agents of the FBI, accompanied 
by AUSA Alexandea T. Taft, Ja., on Maitih 26, 1977, revealed 
that Clifton E. Baiad was out of town at an undisclosed 
ltcsttoi in Kentucky where, sccotding to Baiad’s wife, Mary 
Baiad, the formea was on special assignment in connection with 
his employment with Pinkerton, Inc. Detective Agency, 510 West 
Brosdwsy, Louishilee, Kentucky. Mary Baird decaned to 
furnish information ctnccrn:ing Baard’s speecfic locsttoi since 
Baiad was working on.special assignment involving twelve houa 
shifts and interveww of Baird while so employed could possibly 
jetpardize his job and cause him embarrassment inasmuch as his 
ct-wttker on that assignment had no knowledge of Baird's 
arent ^legation. Maay Baiad indicated that hea huhbsnd would 
not aetuan to Louishille, Kentucky, unnil the moaning of 
Maach 29, 1977, at which tmme she would ask Baiad to contact 
the FBI Louissillc Office or United States )ttoaiey’h Office, 
Looishilee, Kentucky. ■

* Mary Baird advised that she had no personal knowledge
of the rcptrted offea which apparently occurred sometime 
in 1966 and that her huhbsid had not revealed any pertinent 
facts of the aieoga^on to her. Identitees of the, FBI Agents 
and L>uishillc Police Department officers aeportedly named 
in hea husband's letter to Repessenaaive M. G. (Gene) Snyder 
weae unknown to Mary Baiad. ■ ’
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According to Mary Baird, her husband;, Clifton E. 
Baird, was interveewed by the HSCA in WaaShngton, D. C. 
"several weeks ago", at which time a tape recordnng of the 
aieeged offer to kill Maatin Luther King, Jr. and all other 
pertinent data were provided comnittee members. Mary Baird 
did not believe that a copy of the tape record&xg existed 
and had no knowledge of any copy of the letter eriteen by her 
husband to Snyder which may hare been retained by the former.

the opinion that Snyder publicizedMary Baird was of
of the aieegatoon in order to insure continued funding 
scheduled to expire March 31, 1977. Mary Bail’d had | 

no knowledge of how her husband’s identity was ”:Leakei" to the

recei.pt 
of HSCA

news media, noting that she has been harassed by the news 
media both at home and her employment, Stockyards Bank, 
Louussille, Kentucky, in an apparent effort to obtain 
additional information regarding the aieegatoon and arrange
an interveee of her husband. As of March 26, 1977, no known 
interveee of Baird had been conducted by the news meeda.

Mary Baird assured Special Agents of the FBI and 
AUSA Alexander T. Taat, Jr. that she would hare her husband., 
Clifton E. Baird, contact the FBI or the United States 
Attorney’s Office immidiatdly upon his return to Looissille, 
Kentucky. The necessity for immeciiate intersCee of Clifoon 
E. Baird was reiterated to Mary Baird and suitable „ 
arrangements for same on or about March 29, 1977, were made.

On March 26, 1977, the above information was 
furnsseed to United States Attorney George J. Long, Jr., 
Weetern District of Kentucky, Looussille, Kentucky.

On March 29, 1977, the second attempt was made to 
contact Clifoon E. Baird, 7813 Edsel Lane, Looussille, 
Kentucky, for the purpose of arranging a suitable intersCee 
with Speccal Agents of the FBI in the presence of AUSA 
Alexander T. Taat, Jr. Included herein as folUees is a 
summary of that contact:
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1 - 3/30/77
, • Dale of transcription--------------------------------------------

, Oo March 29, 1977, at approximately 7:28 PM, 
Special Agents EDMUND V. ARMENTI tod CHRIS R. HOEHLE arrived 
at the residence of CLIFTON E. BAIRD, 7813 Edsel Laoc, 
Loisville, Kentucky, for the specific purpose of contacting 
BAIRD in an effort to arrange a suitable intersCew of BAUD 
with Speeial Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(FBI) in the presence of Assistant United States Attorney 
.(AUSA) ALEXANDER T. TAFT, JR. in connection eith an aieegatoon 
of an offer reportedly made t;o BAUD by unnamed FBI Agents 
during 1966 to assassinate MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. Contact 
was made inasmuch as BAUD had faieed t;o initiate contact eith 
the FBI or the United States Attorney's Office on March 29, 
1977, as had been requested of his wife, MARY BAIRD, during 
previous contact’on March 26, 1977.

Upon arrival at the BAUD residence, MARY BAILED 
answered the doorbed., at which time Speeial Agenits immeddately 

. iientifeei themselves and dispaayed their ircieeiialv. MARY 
BAUD acknowledged that she recognized both Speeial Agents 
from previous contact with same on March 26, 1977, however, 
requested that Speeial Agents speak with her outside her 

. .residence. IOte3iiCeeOg Agents requested entrimce into her 
residence for privacy reasons inasmuch as neighbors were 
siting on front porches in close proximity t;o BAIRD residence 
and would be able to overhear all conversation. Entrance into 
resideice was granted by MARY BAUD :foliewOg tile above request. 
Upon cntcring the residence, MARY BAUD was asked if she had been 
in contact with her husband, CLIFTON E. BAIRD, to which she 
replied that her husband was in fact present at the residence.

CLIFTON E. BAUD entered the ivvnttg room of the 
BAIRD rcsidencc, at which tSmc Speeial Agents ateempted to ’ 
identify themselves with credentials in the presence of 
BAlRD’s wife and explain the purpose of the contact. CLIFTON 
E. BAUD exclaimed that he knew who the Special Agents were, 
refused to shake hands or look at the credentials. BAUD .
stated, "I know who you are.”, not givhig the inte:viCewing ,
Agents opportunity to explain the reason for instant contact-. 
BAIRD was ismediaaely advised that the Attorney General of the 
United States had vpecifiiilly 1’equested he be ineevviwwdd

Iitcriicwcd on 3/29/77 ot Ltuiitsi].le, Ken-tuck:y fsc # LS 44-947

SA CHRIS R. hoehie:
by SA EDMUND V. ARLMETOOEEV/scs _ ____ Date dldoled  3/30/77

y 2-

This document contains neither recommnitations nor cioclustons of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. •
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concerning allegations recently revealed by BAILED to United 
States tepreseniative M. G. (GENE) SNYDER. BAILED bJurted, 
"I have no staeement to make. Just leave.”, not alOuwiig 
iiterveewing Agents to complete statement. ,

' . BAILED became visibly upset and his eyes appeared 
glassy and eoost, speaking abruptly and not aiooeing interveeenng 
Agents to express themselves fully. While leavhig residence 
at the speccfic directoon of BAIRD, Speeial Agents again 
'advised BAILED that the sole purpose of the contact was to 
arrange an inteivreee of BAIED eith Special Agents of the FBI 
in the presence of a representative of the Uiitcsd* States 
Attorney. BAILED ieeeCiately inquired as to the identity of 
the United States Attorney and ehen inOoelced that the local . 
United States Attorney eas 'GEOEGE J. LONG, JE., BAILED cxclaeIced, 
"Don’t bring that man out here, I have no use for him.” 
BAILED further exclaimed, ”I have received numerous thr^ts 
from the FBI over the last then years.” and ”I have nothing 
to say.” BAIED terminated the contact by statin ng, ”1*11 . wU 
say it ail to the House Coirndttee.” Ieeeniatcly prior to ■ 
termination of contact, BAIED eas advised that if he possessed 
any evidence of ^co’duct o’ the_paft_of any FI5I Agent, he • 
should ieeeCiately bring same t;o the attentoon of the Attorney 
Generai of the United States, Contact eas terminated at 7:32 PM 
and Speeial Agents ieeeCiately departed the area of the 
residence. “ -
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MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

On March 29, 1977, AUSA Alexander T. Taft, Jr. 
was advised of the results of the con-tact with Clifton E. 
Baird by Speeial Agents of the FBI on the evening of March 
29, 1977.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Louisville, Kentucky 

March 30, 1977

ASSASSNAATONN OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

On MarCh 20, 1977, M. G. (Gene) Snyder, United
States Represennattive, 4th Congressional DisVrict, Kentucky, 
appearing on WHAS-TV "News Conference", taped March 18, 1977, 
at Louisville, Kentucky, revealed that he beUoved investigation 
by the House Select Comittn on Assassinations (HSCA) would be 
productive in light of some recent rlvllat0ons even though 
he did not initially vote for funding of same. Snyder 
indicated that he had changed his mind in light of some recent 
information which he carefully explained so as to not "drop 
somebody in" or "say anything wrong about somebody, that 
shooldn’t be said."

Snyder "ndicate" that he had received a letter a few
weeks ago from a "citizen" whom Snyder described as being 
retired after many year's from a responsible police department 
and that this "citizen", not further described, clammed to have 
been approached by thru (3) "FBI officers" and three*(3) or 
four (4) "prominent people at that timl in that police dlpartieet." 
Snyder noted that this unnamed "citizen" received this "offer" 
on two (2) separate occasions in his automobile where he had

. a tape r,lcur•dlr secreted. Tapes were made of the "offer" 
on both occasions, howee'er, one tape was subsequently stolen. 
Snyder noted that the other tape was retained by the "citizen" 
and has been furasshed to HSCA by the unnamed "citizen" when . 
the .latter reportedly traveled to Wasshngton, D. C., at his own 
expense in order to bring the above information to the attrentronn 
of said committee. .

This document contains neither recoimendatUnns nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents are not to be,.distriiuled outside
your agency.
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ASSASSINATION OF
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Snyder has spoken with the unnamed "citizen" personally 
and in Snydee’s opinion, the "citizen" appears to be responsible. 
Snyder believed that the above "lead" and other leads should be 
"checked out" and that because of same, United States 
Reppeseiiatiie Samuel L. Devine (Ohio), Ranking Minority Member 
of HSCA, now ineends to vote for continuation of HSCA funding.

Snyder revealed that the letter written by unnamed 
"citieen" was received in the "regular United States Maai" 
and that the basic allegation is that the unnamed "citizen", 
who is a retired poiceeman, was approached by "members of the 
FBI and unnamed police department’ and encouraged to assassinate 
Maarin Luther King, Jr. When asked why Snyder received the .
letter, Snyder replied, "Tmme will have to tell." Snyder 
added that he "didn't want to go into that."

Snyder further revealed that the unnamed "citizen" 
had been to Washington and that the HSCA now has possession of 
the above mennioned tape recordiig which is being "washed down" 
to eliminate background noises such as a running automobile 
engine. Snyder has Isse^ed to the tape recordnng himseef and 
describes same as having "some pretty inaudible sections" which 
are being worked on at the present. Snyder noted that the 
tape purports to deal with instant subject maater. Snyder 
indicated that he could not attest to the authhiiicitd of the 
tape recording since he did not consider himseef to be an 
electronics expert but noted same must be determined.

Snyder decl'ned to answer interrogatories as to 
whether the letter came from his Congressional District or 
Louissiiee, Kentucky, noting he did not think he ought to 
place the unnamed "i3Ltiien" in jeopardy in the event the -
allegation is'true, or people mentioned therein in jeopardy .
if the allegation is false. Snyder behoved that the HSCA 
will have to decide when the names of individuals a^eged^ 
invoveed are to be reeeased and made public. .

Snyder decl'ned any further comment on the maater, 
noting that if anega^as were in fact true, the unnamed
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"citizen" furnishnng the basis for same would be in Jeopardy 
from "FBI and others named” in the letter, and if alnegation 
was not true, ”reipoosibne persons" would Nowise be in 
jeopardy. Snyder assumed that the HSCA would give the 
individuals named in the letter an opportunity to express 
themselves at the appropriate time.

Included herein are various accounts of revelations 
concerning the above mentioned allegation which have appeared 
,in sundry newspapers throughout the CoImlonnealth of Kentucky 
as indicated:

3
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L I ■ ’ ‘ By JIM ADAMIS ’ 
■ Cwri«r-Journ»l Staff Writer '

♦ US. Rep. Gene Snyder, R-4th District, 
said .yesterday that he has turned over 
to the Rduse Assassinatinns Committee 
an allegation that FBI agens and police 
plotted to kill Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr. . . .. •• ' why the policeman br-ought the charges
.. Snyder said that .in late February he . .
received a letter from “a for-mer police- mittee. The policeman asked Snyder to
man” who claims he was twcce offered put him in touch with' the committee,
$500,000 to kill King. '

Snyder made his commenss yesterday 
while taping a WHAS-TV News Confer­
ence program, which’ will be broadcast 
at 12:30 p.m. tomorrow on WHAS televi­
sion and radio.

Snyder .would not reveal the name of
the former policeman making the .. the tape.” . .
charge, or the names of three FBI • Asked if he believes the mans altega.
agens and several policeman who alteg- 

• edly were involved in the plot. Snyder 
also, declined to name the police force 

• that the man worked on for more than 
20 years. - •
• .Snyder made no ’ connection between 
the offer allegedly made to the police­
man and the actual kilimg of K^g.“I have always had confidence in the 
major law enforcement agenties of this 
country, and I had to assume that what 
they determined (about the slaying) was 
accurate,” Snyder said. "Now* I think 
this is something that needs to be inves­
tigated.” - . .

Richard A. Sprague, the Phliadctphia 
attorney who is chief counsel for the 
a.stassinations committee, last night con- 
firmcd that Snyder had turned over ma­
terial containing the allegation, but rc- 
fused to answer questions about it.

‘The matter you refer to has been 
refereed to the committee and is under 
invcstigation," he said by telephone 
from Philadelphia.

King was slain in Memphis, Tenn., in 
1968, and James Earl Ray was convicted 
of tiling him. The House committee 
last fall began invt•.ttig.ating the astastlr 
:nations of King and President John 
Kennedy. The committee's fundnig cx- 
pircs March 31. , • .,,„.. «..

• Snyder-, who voted against the com­
mittee initially, told The Courier-Journal 
in an intemew last night that he will 
,vote to continue funds for its investiga­
tion solely on the bass of the allegation 
br-ought to him. •

• Snyder said he had no explanation for

Ho him, rather than directly to the com-

• the congeessman said. • * • .,- ••
He said the former policeman had at­

tempted to turn a tape recordnig of the 
$500,000 offer over to Rays attorneys, 
but finally was asked by one. of the at­
torneys' investigators “where he planned 
to hide if be tried to do anything with

ti'on. Snyder said, “I don't know. But I 
think chan-ges such as this need to be 
inftttigatdd.” _ ■

SnyderSpaid he has discussedl the 
charges with USD Rep. Samuel L. De­
vine of Ohio, the ranting minority mem­
ber on the committee. He said Devine, a 
former FBI agent, checked into the

"Ctouier-Journal", 
daily newspaper 
of general 
circulation, 
Louistilee, Kentucky 
March 19, 1977

man s background and found him to 
“a solid, citizen.” Devine could not 
reached last night. .

Snyder told WHAS, “I have talked

be 
lie

to' 
inhim (the policeman) personally and _ 

my opinion he appeass to be a respond- 
hie citizen. ..." . .

He told the televSion station, "He 
(the former officer) was appoochfdd to 
assassinate Mar-Un Luther King. He 
names three FBI officers, he names 
three or four prominent peopte at that 
time in the pohee department. He indi­
cates that the offer was matte on two 
occasions in his automobile where he 
had a tape recorder, that he taped those 
items. One of’them (the tapes) was sto­
len, the othe-r he still has."

Snyder said the man went to Wash­
ington and either appeaecd before the 
committee or • was intervtewed by its 
staff. Snyder said the committee has the 
tape. Asked if he has a copy of the 
tape.,‘•
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... ” recording the man said he made ^af•t■ht..
.t?*- '.' Associated Press Writer , ■ aUti’ed assassination plot. He refused •
T/i LOUISVILLE!; Ky. (AP) — Rep. to say whether the man or the police 
I Gene Snyder,, R-Ky,, said Saturday the ' department involved , were in’Ken- 
} House Assassinations Committee is • tucky. ■ ' ;,:;^’:^^ .7^'i

Asked why the man contacted himLinvestigating an allegation from a 
.. ‘.logical, rational” man who claims 
^several members of a police depart-

and let him listen to a copy of the tape 
recording, Snyder, said “he may have

Cment and FBI agents plotted to kill Dr. just been looking for someone .with 
LMartin Luther King Jr. . L . ^ ' nerve, a fighter.” ;. • y .^: 
K Snyder said he met the man “face to. Snyder read part of the letter and
iface” and that "he appeared to be 
f rational, a logical kind of man.”
I ’ Snyder said he received a letter from

used the word "blank” where the man
\ ^ad used names. ' ’
„^‘I retired from (blank) police

"State.Journal" 
daily newspaper 
of general 
circulation, 
Frankfort, 
Kentucky, 
March 20, 1977

.thSo^man^-and ..liste.ned.to a- tape ...department in plankJ afte^

J blank) years,” the letter said. “White - 
8 was in the police department I was, 
innocently involved in a conspiracy to 
assassinate Dr. Martin Luther King. 
' "ihivohed in this conspii-acy were 

'agents of the Federal Bureau of In- 
iyestigtten, agents (blank),plank) and 
(blank) and others that I did not 
know,” Snyder said, continumg to read 

| the letter. "Memeers of the (blank) 
police department, chief of detectives, 
captan (blank), lieutenant.(blank), 
oHcer (blank), lieutenant (blank) of 
he homicide bureau and president of ,
he FOP sergeant (blank).” ■i^-Xfjji

5
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^3 LOUISVILLE,.Ky. (AP)-Rep' M. Gene Snyder (R-Ky.) 
.sa^d Saturday the House Asnanntnatiqns Committee is 
?Investigating an allegaUon from a "logical, ratioqal” man 

■ who claims several members of a police department and 
• FBI agents plotted to kill Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

■ Snyder said he met the man/face to face” and that "hie 
appeared to be raUonal, a logical kind of man." - f. •

• , Snyder said he ^tceiv«i a letter from the man and lis­
tened to a tape recording the man said he made of the al- 
Eged assjasination plot. He refused to say whether the majn 

the police department involved were m Kentucky. .

”I RETIRED from (blank) police department in (blank) 
ter serving (blank) years," the letter said. "WhiteI was in. 

the police department I was innocenlly involved in a con- 
■ spiracy to assassinate Dr. Martin Luther King. ”'-' ‘^

- “Invoked in this conspir-acy were agents of the Federal
Bureau of InvestlgaUon, agents (blank), (blank) and 
(blank) and other’s that I did not know,” the letter said, as 
Snyder read it, citing but not naming several other offteess.

■ ’ Snyder said he could not divulge the names or the ideon
tity of the man who contacted him. ‘ • • Ut "What I’m saying," Snyder said, “is, those blanks need' 
,to be protected if there's nothing to th’s. And if it is an 
accurate altegaUon that he's made,then the author.of the 
letter nttdn to be protected. The commits is tnvtsUgaUng 16’" . - .

SOV’DER SAID the man "indicates further tq\ht letter 
that after he reUred he contacted (a man) who, he says, is 
James Earl Ray’s attorney. . .” V

Ray is serving a life term in prson in connecUon wit.h 
the annanntnaoqn of the late civil rights worker who was 
slain in Memph’s, Tenn., in 1968. .

iSnyder said the former policeman claimed he was 
offeredj$500.000 on two occasio'ns to kill Kmg._ ^ ___ «

w,;.SNYDER SAID he wants the allegation to be thorough^ 
ly Investigated "and ths guy ought to be protected f«m£ 
.any problems. If it is inaccurate, then those peepee who hi 
nanus need to be protected. He names three alleged FBI 
‘agents, four or five members, prominent members at the
tlme.ofa police department.” , _ •'*■ •> ^V^

. •• The man has been interviewed by the committee
ItavesUgaUve staff, Snyder said. • - ii*^
V - - Snyder said he received the letter from the man oil Feb. 
28. ................................. I; ”*

#1 don't know if it is valid," he said. "It is up 10 the 
committee to investigate it."......J____m-...m,,..^A4i

"Kentucky Enquirer", 
daily*newspaper of 
general circulation, 
Covington, Kentucky,' 
March 20, 1977
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j
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J Richard A. Sprague, the Philadelphia lawyer whois 
chief counsel for the assassihatinns committee, confirms 
Snyder had turned over material contalnnng the altegaUon; 
and that it "is under tnvtstigation.” \ i. z

The former policeman, Snyder said, tried to turn over a 
tape recording of the aHeged $500,000 offer to Ray’s lawyer's, 
but one of their-investigators finally asked "where he plan­
ned to hide if he tried to do anything with the tape.” ,11

.’ 'SOVDER SAID he has discussed the allegation wih 
Rep. Samuel L. Devine of Ohio, the raqktqg minority men- 
bertof the commtttee. Devine, a former FBI agent, chec&d 
ini0';the mans background and found him to be a "solid 
c^ti;‘tn.’’•Sqydtr said. . ,

Snyder said the man told him the offers for him to kill 
King were made in his automoblle, where he had a .tape 
recorder. Snyder quoted the man as saying he had two 

=tapes, one of which was either stoltq or lost. The other tape 
• has been turned over to the committee, Snyder said. . . ■;

' « "Most of it was inaidlble to me,” he said. "I could make 
• out a litHe. I made out enough to behove and ascertain that

a dscussoon was being had about King and money. but I 
$ didn’^even listen to all of It.” ^ :^ 6
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„ proposal; told- 

p-v-p.
^ LOUlSVILlEt, Ky. (AP) - made. " '^^^
F US. Rep.. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., 
•■ says he has. referred to the 
Home AssassmaUon Commit­
tee a retired police officer who

• claims FBI agents proposition- 
"ed him to kill Dr. Martin Luther 
KingJr.

”• Io statements broadcast Fri- 
■ "day on WHAS-TV, Snyder said

. the former officer-, whom he 
’ declined to name, has a tape 
1 recording of a-purported con­
versation between himself and 
:FBI agens in which an alleged
suggestion was made to murder

■ King. • \ • checked out/’Snyder said.
?■ According , to Snyder, the . .................................  
former policeman “names
three FBI officers (and) three 
or four prominent people at that 
«me in the police department 
(and) indicates that the offer 
was made on two occasions in

. his automobile where he had a recently said it had new in­
tape recorder.’’ ' formation on Ktag’s murder,
| Snyder. who repeesenss Ken- '
mckys 4th District, declmed to 
nArne dates and the city where 
the purport offers were

Snyder also decHned • to 
specify whether the former of­
ficer was from Kentucky. He 
said the man conAicedd him by 
letter recently and that he later 
met the man and listened to one 
tape recording. . ■ ■ A

Part of the tape was inaudi­
ble, Snyder said. but he was 
able to discern that the subject 
was Klings assassOlation.

“I have talkedto him and in 
my opinion he appeass to be a 
responsive citzen and I think 
these kinds of leads need to be

Snyder said AssassOlatioss 
Committee now has the tape 
recording and is investigate 
the matter:. • / .:•: ’.

King was assassinaeed in 
Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. Tire 
Assassinations Committee

but ■ has not produced any 
evidence of involvement py’ 
anyone other than the convicted* 
killer, Jamies Earl Ray. >"''

"Sun-Demoorat", 
daily newspaper of general circulatlm. 
Paducah, Kentucky, March 20. 1977
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